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Ootobor 27, 1950

ESPANOLA VALLEY HEWS
Bapa.noh, New Haxioo

. Res Notice of Publication
caaes 237 and 238

Ganmmn‘s S

‘P'lem blish the enoloped noti.oa onos, im:odi,ately. Ploase proof

read the ﬂotdoe carefully and send a cOpy of the paper oamring

notice to this offiove.

UPOH OOWTION OF THE PﬂBLIOATION SEND PUBLISHER'S AFFIMVIT IN DUPLIOATE.

or payment, pleua-feubnit atatament in duplioate, and sigﬁ mtd'reﬁuﬂt
f.ha enclosod vomher.v -

PLBASE PUBLISH HOT LATER THM! "HOVEMBER 7, 195!).

Vory tiuly yours,

STATE OF X2W MEXIQO
O1L, GONQRVATIOW GO}HISSION

R. Re Sp\m-i.er
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January 23, 1951 4‘

l‘h‘t Al ml‘
Py O4 Box 337
“’“Gp Yo MGO

Deare AII.

Ve enelono herewith, aigmd oopy of order Noa Redby Lesued in

ometien wS.teh caie Noe 237, hsara in Sanbo ¥e, on November 21, 3

Very Truly iy yoursy

R. R. purrier
SGorat.ary'-Dimotor
m%sm

enals
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~ OIL CONSERV/“~ON GOMMISSION ~ HEARING - NOVEY R 21, 1950
' SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
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- 0IL consm%xou COMMISSION ~ HEARING - NOVE} ,ng:n 21, 1950
SA«rA FE, NEW MEXICO
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‘PUBLISHER'S BILL

¢éllnes( one time at $.... 4 6_0

L
-

. Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF NEW MEXICO,
County of Rio Arriba © 85

e El e pr El

A AL G TGttt being first duly sworn,
declare and say that X am the (Busthess Manager) (Editor) of {he%ﬁﬂ'vﬂr&&——' :

M W, a weekly newspaper, published in the English and

Spanish language, and having a general circulation in the City of Espanola and Coi;nt)‘
of Rio Arriba, State of New MeéxIco, and being a newspaper duly quallfféd to pub)iih
legal notices and advertisements under the provislons of Chapter 167 of the Session
Laws of 1937; that the publication, a copy of which is hereto attached, was published in

safd paper once each week for.......ccoicnnee consecutive weeks, and on the
same day of each week in the regular issue of the paper during the time of publica-
tion, and that the notice was piblished in the newspaper proper, and not in any sup-

plement, once eadh week for g M:...weeks consecutively, the first publi-
cation being on the.........<*9. . day of... TZW . 10,072,

19..:‘..’_2’...; that payment for sald advertisement has besa {(duly made), or (assessed as

cburt cosis) ; that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matters and things

set forth in this affidavit.
. s

" “Manager

Subscribed apd sworn to before me this......._..... S/ o

et em s st s e lines, ..couoen.n. times, $........
Tax §.........
Tatal . . s%
Received payment,
By.

ey

it
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Ootobor 27, 1950

FARMINOTON TIMES

Parmingbon, Bew Haxd oo

! | Res Hoti‘og, of Publication -

. _Ga:xiigun; , | |
Fléase publien the enolosed notics onte, imwdiatoly, Flease proof

read tho noties carefully and send a cory of the paperﬁarmngm

~ roties 5 thie office,

Vexy truly yours,

STATE OF NV MEXIOO
OIL, GONSERVATION COMMTSSION

- Re Ry Spurrter

-Secretary-Ditestoy '

RRSsby : -
650_10

L . .
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- ‘In the matter of]

Case 237{ statements made by Mr. Barnes were
‘merely intended ‘to—orsh the discussion in regard to establishing
uniform spacing for the presently designated pools in the San -
Juan Basin, These remarks were not in the form of a motion or

a recomrendation to the 01l Commission and weré made for the ex-
press purpose of obtaining the opinion of the operators repre-
sented at the hearing. Some of the opsrators in the area have
indicated privately that a spacing program by formations rather
than pools would solve many of the spacing problems that now
-exigt in the San Jua.n Basin and would be ‘in the interest of good

o reongervavion practicsy-Any action in this regard would have to
“be taken up by the Comnission in"an open hearing at some later

date. And, while we welcome the opinion of operators in any
area, this matter is mexrely orne of conversation and is not now
officially under consideration by the Oil Commission.

It night be mentioned here that during the hearing for Cage 237
_there was very little information or discussion presented by any
of the operators on which to base any spacing decision for the
San Juan Basin At this time the entire matter is still umder

“study and has been referred to the engineering sub-committee

of the San Juan Basin Operators Committee for additional con-
sideration and recommendation.

Wherever exceptions tornestablished rules are required, the

opsrator always has recourse to petition for hearing befcre + -
the 0il Commission, and it might also be well to SENERSENENE Poi ™ ©¥
that ary spacing regulation would be a minimum spacing regula-

tion, and if the operator desirsd %s use 2 larger pattern than

thst required for a given formation,-there would be nothing in

the rules and regulations to prevent it,

¥.C.B.

FCBsnr
December 22, 1950

Dyle
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TO

FROM. TANOLIND OIL AND GAS COMPAN:?“
( ) For Approval FAIR BUILDING

( ) For Signature . -

{X) MNote and Advizo - Fort WorrH, TExAs

{ ) Note and Retlum . .

{ ) For Your Filea RINTENDENT December 3, 1950

{ ) For Your Hundling

R

File:  BRL-8251-174

Subject: Spaciiig Rules for
' Designated Gas Pools,

San Juan and Rio Arriba

Counties

FOAM 10-3

Al

Mr. R. R, Spurrier, Secretary”
State of New Mexico
0il Conservation, Commission

- Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sirﬁ

Refelence is made to the hearing held November 21, 1950, on
Case 237, .

From the notice which was 1ssued on the referenced case, we in-
ferred that the hearing was to consider spacing in the Pictured Cliff,
Mesa Verde, and Pennsylvanien formations as an individual matier in each
deszgnated gas pool, :

‘Statements _made by Ur, Barnes, however, indicated that the- Commls-

v_s1on was con31der1ng “tHe establi shment of spacing rules by formations, to
“apply regardless of the field in which the formatlon was encountered.

It is the opinion of this company that spacing is an individual

- field problem, and should be considered at separate field hearings.

For example, we are currently developing properties in the Ignacio
Area of Colorado in which we anticipate Pictured Cliff production will be
much more proliflu than any we have yet encountered in New Mexico., From

the mud wéight necessary to control Pictured Sliff gas in a well at Igna01o,_

it is estimated that a pressure of approximately 1400 psi was present in the
formation. Since this pressure is approx1mptely twice that ordinarily en-
countered in the Pictured Cliff formatlon, it is obvious that there can be a
considerable difference in reservoir conditions within the same fonmatlon in
different Pools. Since the delxverabillty of these high pressure wells
would be expected to be greater, it is apparent that 1ess of them would be
necessary to fill a given demand, and that spacing units greatly in excess
of 160 acres per well might be de51rable.

It is this divergence of producing ability, togethér with probable
variations in gpructural and stratigraphic conditions which cause us to urge
that each field be considered on its own merits,

R P R e
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Page 2

1f spacing by formations 1is ruled, however, Our recommendationsvaré
as follows: :

Pictured:Cl{ffs - 320 acres per well
Mesa Verde - 64C acres per well
PennsylVanian - 6,0 acres per well

_ It is our belief that a general rule on formation spacing, if
adopted, should be such that drilling under its provisions would be economic-
ally. feasible in & maximun numoer of cases. If sufficient reason were shown
at a hearing for an exception to permit closer spacing, no difficulty would
then be encountered.

Espeeially'with planket formations such_as those considered here,
there is no question put that the spacings’remmmnended above would be ade-
quate to efficiently drain the formations; in our opinion-they are also
necessary in order to prevent unnecessary drilling and. eiciiirage operators
to develop their properties. o

Yours very truly,

2

ot

——
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Decenbex 15, 1950

WQEQEQ Greapon
P, O¢ Box 1302

* Albuquercue, New Mot oo |

,,Daaraenaa
Homddtlntmaoﬁptfortho Novanberzlatheuing, emdvmxldvery .

mch nppmoiato your aending 4} to us as soon as ym poaaibly oan.

VQIV truly yours,

STATE OF HEXI00
o1L commtrron comss:ton

. Re Re Spurrier
Seoretary-Director
RR3sIne : S
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STOREY, SANDERS, SHERRILL & ARMSTRONG
' ATTORNEYS AT LAW

. R.0.STOREY ‘ REPUBLIOC BANK BDUILDING
HAROLD B. SANDERS - !
KNOX W.SHERRILL DALLAS 1, TEXAS TELERHONE

E.TAYLOR ARMSTRONG ' ‘ : ‘ RANDOLPH 8844
HUGH L.STEGER
ROBERY G.STOREY, UR.

~CHARLES P. STOREY . ’ Nov_emb‘er 21, 1950

gt VA B Lo £ AR b,

New Mexico State Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico ‘

Gentlemen:
©On behalf of James D. Hancock & Company, Limited
and British~-American Oil Producing Company, we respectfully
request that no order of spacing be adopted by the Commission
‘at this hearing with reference to Santa Fe Permit Nos. 078089,
078092, and 078094, The Douthit No. 1 Federal Well was only
completed during September, 1950, and has been shut in since
_q‘pmple_tion with no opportunity to determine the peftinené:‘(fg:tors
= with respect to proper ;drainage. The nearest productingjto
~ .- this well is some five miles distant, and the geological
information and other factors may be entirely different as
applied to this area from that in the other producing wells in the
< ..Kutz Canyon, The, Bolack - Wedward wel|] in NW iy Sec 2.8 Js . .
nesrest” prodvcing well wnd i3 wpproximately 2 miles dristants
' ' It is requested that the adoption of an order of spaci‘ng
: on the three Federal leases named above be postponed until a
later hearing, thus giving our clients the opportunity of securing,
o ' ' and presenting to the Commission geological information on which
T to base a valid spacing order. '

.l NN E
e it ot 7

Respectfully submitted, |,

B » _ vStorevy, Sanders, Sherrill & Armstrong

.. : . - . b BY g‘?%i
k ' %. Taylor Afrmstror;g
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. geryation: Commiss sslon’ hereby ‘gixes . notlce . 34, In Twpi 11

‘ me up; V- Hait ol n‘ep'memaum).

< Lompl N :
: \hq BNDBOQ'AI‘KO lel&é ol-

7 paddock pool

Frxday, November 8, 1950

LEGAL MVERTIB_ING
joathiue ;

Nom_gg o> ;ggxg‘c&l‘mu gec. 20, fa Twp. 118, R NE RMPM.
i
O, oowmvm:ox N ARBION o:i':,‘,:,"‘p;;“’ b i ““d‘“.‘: o ciude
Tha Blais,of New w Mekico by U8 Ol Con- lhue\n me BEM Bec. 38. lnd the
8, R. M, N.M.P,
(end tho boundu&u “ptthé Nldlne
: in’ Lea County, New Mexico, 80 88 %0
inciude thertin the B/3 sec 34, Twp. 198,
R. 38E, N.N.P.M
Extend the North Drlnkud poo 1 In'Lea
County, New Mexico, 20° . include
therein the . NE/A B&(Z. 10, ‘rwp ’216, R.

#  LEOAL AGVERTIBING -

puuuln\ 10 ]IW and the Rules and Regu-j.

Jations.. Ogmmlission promulgin.eg

th&nunebt. ol the {oliowing public  heat< i

held No\'cmoer 21,195y, begin-

ning m. mqo o'clock A - M
ity of ‘Santa _Fe

‘STATE- oF NEW.M X1C0 - T
Au ‘riamed parties mn me {ollowing -
ctses and notlce tc the pvbnc.

M

mtend “the Dnnkud pool o 148 Oouh—
City, New Mexico, &0 lnclude therein
the - Es2 getc. 2%, . p. 218,
NMEM. o e :
. Extend Gie. ﬂou!.h Leomrd “pool. tn Lea
Cmmt;. New uexleo, k is to include
of therein the - E/2 of Bec 23 "l"lp 258. R.¢
SA1STE; NMEBM. . - -
lp:oduclng - fxtend . the bounduy ol me Ltnsue-

|asattix poot in Les Caunty, New Mexico,
8o as‘to h\clude Ihzteln the 8W/4 Bec.
25 ‘and NW/4 Be - 36 of Twp. 2
315, NM.PM e

llca\Ion ol the
o OO’lesd
_estal blish a- well

san‘dl‘\one
(;{:c’am Bltm—

(ex:ept

ppﬁcatlon "o
end _for

and R
: ﬁ\e Rules

- ON Ctmsexva\lon
that the same- s 1y .be
oovenn; \mdermns |m

AnyA

eum . oompmy. ;n sald pool,_
(o Qws. ol

1 s

he - me nnallon of the
- Kew” Mexleo “Nomencls ure
10t tie freatio -of inew PRI

p 128. 318, NMPM. o
8/2 Reltton_ 13
X_i_n.secnon 2
1 nmo’-to dassified s an ‘o)l poo!;
and, T 7 OLADIOLA. . (Devonian), andl
‘g6t “the: ex\enslon ‘ot cexlnin here!oiou‘

created pools A8 follows?, .
Extend (he Onyb\xxz Jukson pool,
Eddy County, . New Mexico, DdY chimgin;

‘ ;he‘pruén}'»,h?\.mdmeslw iriclude the /3

Pool, ﬂdy",cﬂr{t’y‘.'xeﬁ Mexico, 50 as to3;
{ Be 188,

cgduction. - oo f)
3 Extend ' the bounduiu ox thc Turkey ¢
Track-Beven Rlveu pool dy. County,
New Mexico, 89 as to include the BE/4
- gec 9 8/ Bec. 10, N/2 Bed. 15, KE/4 Bec.
18, s in TWP. 108, R. 9E, WMPM.
Extend (ha boundtrles of the Maljamisr-
1 Lea Counts.: New Mexleo,
so 28 .10 lndude ‘therein 8/2 gec 11, NE/4])
——-v—""""--——-"’"‘v;—__:::—-“‘
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEklco %
COUNTY OF SAN JUAN

Re: S. Magee belng first duly sworn, on-oath
states: that he is the [JbKKer-advertising manager of t.he Farmington ‘Dally Times, a
dally newspaper published, and of general paid circulation in San Juan County, New
nanar~l’wing the successor, without interruption, of the Farmington
“Rule-503 ‘{vspaper formerly published and of general paid clrculation in
3 r%ﬁ""{ﬁ"tinuously and without lnt,errupt.lon for more than 26 weeks

Count,y, that being the County in which the not!oe, ot which
attached and made part hereof, is required to be pubushed

E::d in {he Farmington Daily Times in the English langusage

consecutive weeks on the following dates, to-wit:

The .3, aay of NOvVember 1020

s 10,

» 19,

60 lines one tims 0‘10 ,ﬂ...é!.g_gm | r-Adveriising Manager
e rarmemnes lines @ -8 Subscribed and sworn to before me this _L ‘day of %—V ....... - 1939,
Tax - - = - - - - PRI N
Total « = « = = = = = = - f 6. 00 XL&J ‘S*‘—IA-»CA
. . tres Tob. 23 1954 Notary Public
Received payment, ’ My Commiscion Explires Teb. 23, IS5
My commissicn expires: ..o e , 9. ...

_._Farmington Daily Times

Vs btm o A St




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

<

" STATE OF NEW MEXICO %
COUNTY OF SAN JUAN

Be:Se Maf—’ ee ~— being first duly swori, on oath

states: that he is the m;qmpadveruslng manager of the Fa.rmmeton Dally Times, & g
8 i . dally newspaper published, and of general pald circulation in S8an Juan County, New S ¢
Lo . _ Mexico. sald newspaper being the siuccessor, without interraption, of the Farmington -
Times Hustler, a weekly newspaper formerly published and of general pald circulation in
sald County and State conunuously and without interruption, for move than 26 weeks
immediately prior to its successlon by sald dauy ‘paper; that sald Farmington Times
Kustler was, and the Farmington Da!ly Times is entere(‘wand maliled under the second
) ‘ class postal privilege in sald County, ‘that being the County in which the notice, of which
S : o . B e copy as published, is hereto attached and made part hereof, is required to be published; -
L : L - that sald notice was published in the Farmington Dally Times in the English laiiguage o "y

» ' ’ once each week for ... one. ...... consecutive weeks on the following dates, to-wit: 7 L
Y - i

o~

b E - . i
: A

TR . ‘ : 1st Publication on the 3 ... day of _.I‘.I.Q.Y.ﬁmber , 18 50

P

f
i : _ 2nd Publication on the .

3rd Publication on the —_.............

4th Publcation on the

PUBLISHER'S BILL

6.00 : . ‘Publstrer-Advertising Manager T

—_—— liNEs @ --8 Subsctibed and sworn to before me this ﬂZ.m day of ,770-’-‘. . , 19,;5‘8

AU ? . . Notary Publi
Sl Lo i+ 7 Recelved payment, : : : : - My Comm-.m,m Ex epires Feb, 23, 1854 ' ¢
SRR T ' My commiselon expires: ... , 190,
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ofncg OF PUBL!OATION .
: B*rA'rs OF NEW MEXICO., . .-
_BERVATION OOMMIBSION
s of New Mextco by §ts Ol Con-

o Commission heredy. gives notjce

i-p sht'to 1aw.and the Rulea and“ Regu-
utﬁns ot uld Commisyion ° promulgatéd
4 thet under the fcltowing public -hesr-
i ing': o lhed mmnber 217 1950, begin-

" ning n\ 10:00° oc;ock B, onthat day

tin the City of-Banla Fe. New Mexlco, in
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E. MEXICO
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lowing' tormduons.
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7-.01 Oider. N Ddeing
“pn'd . Regulations ~of. the New
comeniuon Gomnuulon. in
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elruns, ete.

pplication
MPANY." i.nd

. §) N
Pelroleum Compan
n:fct»vmur {or - secondaty técov-
1 from - cerfain marginal wells in
y&u’g B tesonylr, Penroee-Skelly

n- nnd ‘RI6 “Arrida,” State of  New 3’3

for pérmis- 1

¢ Humble. ON-dnd. “Refining
(Lo Qreénwood” Led &

Corbin . pool in Cauniy, 1o ineclude:
the?eln the E/4 Oec.- 33, and ths swn

Becll p.lBRS!...P
_xxme thc ‘bounidaiiea of . the Nadlno
County, New Mexlco, 80 as to'

yool - Lok
Tyctate "‘"",“.u‘."“ B2 e 14, Tp. lofy Afﬁdawt of Pubhcatlon

‘Exiend §He Notth Drinkard, (pool; s L&a

County,’ Hew' Mexico 0 a8- to "inel

therein: the NE/4 .uo. rwp. 315, ‘R!

HELNMPM LT e ss
_Extend the, Drlnkud pool ln Lel coun- J p '

t¥, New Mexico, -30 ‘38" to- intlids theretn

gxe th/&,. .Sec, 33, 'rwp ll RA l'ﬂ!.

; Extend. the B&u“‘l Lec p&:o Ja Les :
me‘reg' tgb"za ot ws'ec n"rg: i ‘m;ss_gn, ~~~~~~~ - , being first duly swom,

sec. 20, In Twp. R. 33K, NAMPM, N
“Extend the r@ Boundaries. of - the S

, i iy ‘ot (o angis mmoc q‘m{’“ Fo
Mlt\lxnpool in’ Lea. Ci)\m:y. ‘»?:w M:;lof) I am the (Bdltor) of the

to iricjude th the! 8W/4 Be
%é‘;zd‘— M‘x‘f}i §,c_ esre!mo! 'f‘wp 2148- ém , a daily newspaper, publ:shed in the English

ng a general circulation in the City and County of Santa Fe, State of
bemg a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and adver-
» provisions of Chapter 167 of the Session Laws of 1937; that the
which is hereto attached, was published in said paper once SKEtREEk

Co!
approving :

Texas  Hill, Unlt Area, ;
Mexico,’ oomprlslnh ia aoo 4322
less, zltuaeeé, ~Town: “,‘1

~ GIVEN- under"tne seal of 58 ‘Ol Con-f the paper durmg the time of pubhcauon, and that the notice was
commiasfon of g;“u uexioo, at f
, " m,ewspaper proper, and not in any supplement, once Xxotycxead for
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R. BPO‘_RR!KR Secretnry.f

“|.day of..__YHovenber , 1960, maBRIaTsaes
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me at $7._.1§¢m_~
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.. 52390 ) o Notary Public

day of
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My Commission expires
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Affidavit of Publication

State of New HMexico
County of Santa Fe  {

1, VA1) Meawrison, , being tirst duly sworn,
: declare and say that | am the {Baxbeoexidtsogack (Editor) of the S&nﬁa )3
. New Maxiasn

Language, and having a general circulation in the City and County of Santa Fe, State of
New Mexico, and bemg a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and adver-
tisements under the provisions of Chaptér 167 of the Session Laws of 1937; that the
publication, a copy which is hereto attached, was published in said paper once m

for._.1 time D o y !
the ‘regular ‘issue of the paper durmg the tirie of publlcat(on, and that the notice was
.published in the newspaper proper, and not in any supplément, once Jexolscopesdx for

for said advertisement has been (duIy made), or (assessed as court Costs); that the
undersigned has personal knowledge of the matters and thmg set forth in this affidavit.

PUBLISHER’S BILL

__lines, one time at $.__18¢40_

lines, times, $ I :
0

Tax $o o B O R R e e ey B

lotal . . . .. $_ 14,90 -

~
Notary Public

Received payment, ission expires

__/c//, /153
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, 3 daily newspaper, published in the English

1 _tduo _.-zekecxensuadentyxthe first publicition being on the
3rd _ day of___Novembey , 1950, sopowximecsotes
oot s Wl—; that paymeiit -
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. NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
“ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The State of. New Mexico by its 05.1 Gonsemtion Coxmnission hereby gives
notice pursuant to law and the Rules and Regulations of said Commission
promulgated thereunder, of the following public hearing to be held Novem-
ber 21, 1950, beginning at 10300 O'clock A.M. on that day in the City of
Santa Fe, New Mexico, in the Capitol (Hall of Representatives).-

STATS OF NEW MEXICO T0:

Al1 named parties in the following
ocases and notice to the publie:

Cage 237

“In the matter of the application of the New Mexico 01l Conservation Commis-

sion upon its own motion to establish & well spacing pattern for each of the
preeently designated gas pools in the Counties of San Juan and Rio Arriba,
Btate of New Mexico, producing or capable of pmducing from the following
formationss

1, Piotured Cliffs sandstone (except Kutz Canyon~-Fulcher Basin)

2. Mesaverde formation (except Blenco)

3¢ Any of the Pennsylvanien formations.

Cage 228

In the matter of the application of Shell Pipe Line Corporation to amend for
the purpose of clarifisation, Rule 503 () and Rule 503 (f) of Order Ne. 850,
being the Rules and Regulations of the New Mexico 0il Congervation Commission,
i:o order that the sa.me may be construed as covering underrums and overruns,
eTs,

In the matter of the application of Humble 0il and Refining Company and
Magnolia Petroleum Company for permission to inject water for secondary
recovery of oil from certain marginal wells in the Grayburg reservoir, Pen-
rose-Skelly pool ¢h the Humble 0il and Refining Company's J. L. Greenwood :
Iease and the Brunson-Argo lease of Magnolia. Potroleum Company, in said pool,
located as followss

J. L. Greenwood Leases 9/2 Sec. 9, Twp. 2289, R. 37E, Iea County,

New Mexico,

‘Brunson-Argo Leases NE/4 Sec, 9, Twp. 228, R. 37E, and NH/I.. Sec. 10,

m. ;828, K. J/JS, hﬁa L-)unby, mw mx:l.co. )

Caga 240

In the matter of the application of Resler and Sheldon for authority to dually
complete a well located 2310 f£t. south of the north line and 990 £t. sast of
the wost line of Sec. 33, Twp. 238, R, 37E, Lea County, New Moxico,

Qage 24l

In the matter of the New Mexlco 0il Conservation Commission upon its own motion
upon the recommendation of the Southeastern New Mexico Nomenclature Committee
for the creation of new pools, as followss

M%_BJE.-_&M
SW/4 Section 2 ’

SE// Section 3
M2// Section 10
’ Mi//4 Section 11
the same to be classified as an oll pool and named NORTH B'IJNSON (Ellenburger).




o S

R My P M.
8/2 Section 13
N/2 Section 24
the same to he classified as an oil pool and named GLADIOLA (Devonian),

and for the extension of ceértain heretofore created pools as followss

Extend the Grayburg-Jackson pool, Eddy County, New I-b:d.oo, by
changing the present boundaries to include the N/2 Section 7, Twp. 178,
R. 31E, N M.P.M.

Extend the boundaries of the Watkins Pool Eddy County, New Mexico au

| a8 to include the E/Z of Sec. 36, Twp. 188, R, 31E for Queen production.

Extend the boundaries of the Turkey Track-Seven Rivers pool in Eddy
Gounty, New Mexico, so as to include the SE/4 Sec. 9, S/2 Sec. 10, N/2 Sec,
15, NE/4 Sec. 16, all in Twp. 198, R. 29E, N.M.P.M,

Exbeud the boundaries of the Mal jamar-Paddock pool in Lea County, New

‘Mexico, so as to include therein S/2 Sec. 17, NE/4 Ssc. 20, in Tvwp. 178, R.

BZE, N.M.P.M,

 Extend the existing boundaries of the Corbin pool in Lea County, to
inelude therein the SE/4 Sec. 33, and the SW/4 Sec. 34, in S[\Jp. 178, R, 33E,
N.M.P.M. .

Extend the boundaries of the Nadine pool in Lea Gounty, New Msxico, 80
as to include therein the 8/2 Sec. 14, Twp. 195, R. 38E, N. ri.P,M._

Extend ths North Drinkard pool in Lea Gounty, New Mexico, so as to

4nolude therein the NE/4 Sec, 10, T. 218, Re 376, N.M.P.M.

Extend-the Drinkard pool in’ Lea Gounty, New - Mexico, 50 as to include

‘therein the E/2 Sec. 23, Twp. 213, R. 378, N. H.P.M.

~ BExtend t.he South Leonard pool in Lea. County, New Mexico so as to
include therein the E/2 of Sec. 23, Twp. 268, R. 378, N. M.P.M.

: Extend the boumdary of the Langlie-Mattix pool in Iea Gounty, New
Moxito, so as to include therein the SW/4 See, 25 and MW/4 Sec, 36 of Twp.
243) RO 37E, N.MIPOMO

In the matter of the application of Continental Oil Gompany for an order .
approving the unit agreement of the Texas Hill Unit Area, Eddy County, New
Moxico, comprising 13,800443 acres more or less, situated in Townships 21,
22 and 23 south, Range 21 east, N.M.P.M, and in accordance with plat
attached to said application.

GIVEN under the seal of the 0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at
Santa Fe, New Mexico, on October 27, 1950,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL consaavmron COMMISSION

-

» SECRETARY




URT HOURE

0878 A
NEW MEXIOO .

ESON &
ORTER

COuRT REP

_UNITED BYATES €O
3

£ GRE

E.E
. TELEFHONE

" ALBUQUERGQUE,

i

!:mmm

.!&\_.W.@




[T ONES

NPT Y

Lot T

- BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
. STATE OF wa MEXICO

PROCEEDINGS

The'following matterscame on for consideration before
the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico,
pursuant to legal notice at a hearing held on NOvehber 21;,1950,
at 10:00 a.m., at Santa Fe, New Mexico.

NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION

~ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION OOMMISSION

SIATE OF NESI MEXICO IO:
All interested parties:
The 0il Conservation Commission of the State of New
Mexico hereby gives public notice that hearings will be held
before the Commission pursuant to Rule 503 of the General Rules
and Regulations of this Commission on the datesvhereinafter set

forth for the purpose of setting the allowable productlon of o0il

aand gas for the State of New Mexico for' the calendar month

following the date of each hearlng. All such hearlngs shall pe
held in the Office of the Oil Conservation Commission at Santa
Fe, New Mexico, commencing at 10:00 a, m., and shall be on the
date: '

November 21, 1930
Dated this 3rd day of January, 1950,




. STATE . OF NEW MEXICC
OIL CONSERVATION OOMMISSION

SEAL Lo ' /s/ R. R. SPURRIER, SECRETZRY
| NOTICE OF PUBLICATION |
O1L SONSERVATION COMMESSION |
The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commis=
sion hereby gives notice pursuant to law an& the rules and reg;-
lations of eaid Comm1531on promulgated thereunder, of the follow—v
ing public hearlng to be held November 21, 1950, beginning at
10:00 otclock A. M, on that day in tle City of Santa Fe, New Mexico,
in the Capitol (Hall of Representatives).
STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:
Mid-Continent Petroleum Corporation
Tulsa, Oklahoma -

Magnolia Petroleum Company
Dallas, Texas

Gulf Oil Corporation
Tulsa, Oklahoma -

Santa Fe Pacific Railroad Company
Amarlllo, Texas

011 Development Company of Texas
% Santa Fe Pacific Railroad Company
Amarillo, Texas v

U. D. Sawyer and Dessie Sawyerxr
Crossroads, New Mexico

To all other persons who may have an interest
~ in the matters herein set forth:

Caso 149 (under authority of Section 8, Order No. 779, dated
July 27, 1948) , |
In the matter of the'hearing called by the Oil Conservation

-

o,
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Commission of the State of New Mexico upon its own motion for the

purposes of:

1. Reconsidering Order No. 779 made by the Oil Conser-

vation Commission of the State of New Mex1co, in Case No. 149 on

July 27, 1948, upon the appllcatlon of Mid-Contlnent Petroleum

Corporation, establlshlng the 80-acre drilling pattern and proé
ration unit for the productlon of o0il from the Devonian formation’
below 12,000 feet in the Crossroads Devonian Field of Lea County,

New Mexico.

2. Rescinding the cancelling said Order No. 779 unless

_the Nud—Contznent Petroleum Corporation, appllcant for the afore-

mentioned order, or any other interested parties, show good cause

why the same should be further continued in effect.
GIVEN under the seal of the 0il Conservation Commission of New
Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on October 27, 1950.

STAIE ‘OF NEW MEXICO
OIL OONSERVAIION OOMMISSION

/s/ R. R. ‘Spurrier

sEAL R, R, SPURRIER, SiCRETARY

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION OOMMIoSION
The State of New Mexico by its Oil ConservatxonvCommission hereby
gives notice pursuant to law and the Rules and Regulations of said

Comm1581on promulgated thereunder, of the following public hearing

to be held November 21, 1950, beginning at 10: :00 otclock A, M. on

that day in the City of Saita Fe,’ New Mexico, in the Capitol (Hall
of Representatlves). ‘

3.
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- STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

All named parties in the following
cases and notice to the public:

Case 237

In the matter of the application of the New Mexico 0Oil Conservation
Commission upon its own motion to establish a well spacing pattern

for each of the presently designated gas pools in the Countiés_of

. San Juan and Rio Arriba,'state of New Mexico, producing or capable

of producing from the following formations:

1. Pictu§éd Cliffs sandstone (except Kutz Canvon-Fulcher
Basin

2., Mesaverde formation (except Blanco)

3. Ahy of the Pehnsylvanian'formations;
Case 238 |
In the matter of the application of. Shell Pipe Line Corporation to
amend for the purpose of clarification, Rule 503 (e) and Rule 503
(£f) of Order No. 850, being the Rules and Regulations of the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, in order that the same may be
qonstruéd ae covering underruns and overruns, etc, |
Case 239 Y
In the matter oflthe application of Humblg 0il and Refining Company

~and Magnolia Petroleum Company for permission to inject watex for

secondary recovery of oil from certain marginal wellslin'the'Gray—
burg reservoir, Pen:ose-Skélly pool on the Humble 0il and Refining
Company's J. L. Greenwood Lease and the Brunson-Argo leasé of Mag-
nolia Petroleum Company, in said pool, located as follows:

J. L. Greenwood Lease: S/2 Sec. 9, Twp. 225, R, 37E,
Lea County, New MexiGo, :
4,




! Brunson-Ax o Leases NE/4 Sec. 9, Twp. 225, R. 37E, and
Nw/o. Sec. 10, Twp. 223, R. 37E, Lea County, New Mexico.

Casge 240
In the matter of the appllcatlon of Resler and Sheldon for authority

to dually complete a well located 2310 ft. south‘éﬁd’%ﬁé”ndrtﬁ_”“”““;”““f;:n?"73ng}
~1ine and 990 ft., east of the west line of Sec. 33, Twp. 23S, R. 37E;
"Lea Connty, New Mexico. ' - | _

In the mattexr of the New Mexico Oil Conserva{ion~Commiésion upon

its own motion upon the recommendation of the Southeastern New

Mexico Nomenclature Committee- foxr the creation of new pools, as
followss - N | . |

U , X N, M P M

e ' | : - ) SW/4 Section 2

B SE/4 Section 3

NE/4 Section 10
Nvi/4 Section 1l

the same to be classified as an 0il pool and named NORTH BRUNSON
(Ellenburger). |
' E. N.M.P.M.

o : 5/2 Section 13
o N/2 Section 24

the same to be classified as an oil pool and named GLADIOLA

(Devonian), and for the extendion of certain heretofore created
SEf}f».j,fi ‘ pools as follows: | | '
~ A Extend the Grayburg-Jacksnn pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, ;*]
by changing the present boundaries to include the N/2 Secfion‘?,
Twp. 175, R. 31E, N.M.P.M. | |

'Extend'fhe boundariés of the Watkins Pool, Eddy County,

S

Ve




New Hexico so as to include the E/2 of Sec. 36, Twp. 18S, R. 31E
- foxr Queen production.
Extend -the boundaries of the Turkey Track~Seven Rivers
pool in Eddy County, New Mex1co, so as to include the SE/4 Sec. 9,
o $/2 Sec. 10, N/2 Sec, 15, NE/A Sec. 16, all in Twp, 19S5, R, 29E,

. N.M.P.M, | S
DER ' Extend the boundaries of the Manamar-Paddock pool in
Lea County, New Mexico, so as to includéwfherein S/2 Sec. 17, NE/4
Sec. 20, in Twp. 17S, R, 32E, N.M,P.M,

Extend the gxisting boundaries of the Corbin pool in Lea
County, to include therein the SE/4 Sec. 33, and the sw/4 Sec. 34,
in Twp. 175, R. 33E, N.M.P.M. g
‘ | Extend the boundarles of the Nadine pool in Lea County,

"j : » New Mexico, so as to include therein the 3/2 Sec. 14, Twp, 19S, |

C R. 38E, N.M,P.M.

Extend the Noxrth Drinkaxrd pool in Lea County, New Mexico,-
so _as to include therein the NE/4 Sec. lO, T. 218 R. 37E, N. M P M,

Extend the Drinkard pool in Lea-County,_New Mexico, so as

%o include therein the E/2 Sec. 23, Twp. 21S, R. 37E, N.M.P.M.

e Extend the South Leonard pool in Lea County, New Mexico » .
ff5ff zf,a  R _ so as to include therein the E/2 of Sec. 23, Twp. 26S, R. 37E, b . 7“3
FLdN e - N.M, B M. R P

Extend the boundary of the'Langlie~M$ttix pool in Lea
ﬁfiﬂj' R i o County, New Mexico, so as to include therein the Si/4 Sec. 25
SR ‘and NW/4 Sec. 36 of Twp. 24S, R. 37E, N.M.P.M.

6.
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case 242

In the métter,df the application of Continental.Oil:Compahy'for-an

order approving the unit agreemént‘offthe Texas Hill Unit /rea, ‘

Eddy County, New Mexico, comprising'13;800.43 acres more or;less,
" gituated in Townships 21, 22 and 23 south; Range 21 east, N.M.P.M.
: an&lin accordance with plat a%tached to said application.

GIVEN‘under_thefﬁeal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New

Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on October 27, 19%0.

STATE OF NEV MEXICO.
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

/s/ R. R. Spurriér
R. R. SPURRIER, SECRETARY

BEFORE: ) - o . .
Hon. Guy Shepard, Member and Acting Chairman

Hon. R. R. Spurrier, Member and- Secretary
REGISI?R:»

v, -K. By rom )
Hobbs, «New Mexico
Nolen and Byrom

B, H. Nolen
Hobbs, New Mexico
- Nolen and Byrom

B, R. Carney
Tulsa, Oklahoma
Warren Petroleum Company

Booth Kellough
Tulsa, Oklahoma
rmerada Petroleum Corporation

S. J. Forester
~ Tulsa, Oklahoma -
sinclailr oil and Gas Company

T
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Cecil R. Buckles
Tulsa, Oklahoma

"Sinclair Oil and Gas Company

S.’ J. Fraser
Tulsa, Oklahoma
Sinclair Oil and Gas Company

M. L. Patterson

‘Odessa, Texas .

Phillips Petroleum Company

* Scott R. Brown

Farmington,, New Mexico
Wdstern National Gas Company

w. F, Hollls o

‘Midland, Texas

El Paso Natural Gas Company
Elvis R. Utz

- Santa Fe New Mexico

New Mexico 0il ConserVation Commission

H. W, McDody
Dallas, Texas T
Southexn Union Gas Company

E. B, Clark
Wichita, Kansas
Clark and Chrlstle

-~ Quilman B. Davis

Dallas, Texas
Southern Union Gas Company

" Joe Lilly

Farmington, New Mexico -
Southern Union Gas Company

C. D. Borland
Hobbs, New Mexico
Gulf Oil Coxrporation

E. E. Merkt, Jr.
Ft, Woxth, Texas
Gulf Oil Corporation

Murray C, Moffatt
Ft, VWorth, Toxas L N
Gulf . Oil Corporatlon '

8.




Glenn Staley .
Hobbs, New Mexico
New Mexico Engineering Commission

Forrest B. Miller
Santa Fe, New Mexico

T. H. McElvain
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Lloyd Holsapple
Ft. Worth, Texas

Sinclair 011 and Gas Company

G, H. Gray.
Midland, Texas
Sinclair Oil and Gas Company

R. S. Blymn
Hobbs, New Mexico
New Mexico Oil Conservatlon Comm1551on

‘-“'5;; ;

' G. E. Kendrick ¢

Jal, New Mexico
El Paso Natural Gas Company

C. L. Perklns
El Paso, Texas

E. Taylor Armstrong

Dallas, Texas ‘

James D. Hancock and Company, Ltd,
British American Oil Production Company

Paul S, Johnston

Hobbs, New Mexico
Texas Pacific Coal and Oil Company

Raymond Lamb
Artesia, New Mexico
Wilson 01l Company

R. E. Murphy
Roswell, New Mexico )
Magnolia Petroleum Company

Lewis H, Bond, Jx.
Ft, Woxth, Texas

Stanolind Oil and Gas Company

9.
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Citiss Sexvice 0Oil Company

'R. L. Denton

J. O, Seth §
Santa Fe, New Mexico -
Stanolind Oil and Gas Company

C, F. Bedford

Fort Worth, Texas
Stanolind Oil and Gas. Company

O. Seth

Santa Fe, New Mexico

‘Stanolind Oil and Gas Company

Alex Clarke, Jr,
Ft. Worth, Texas
Stanolind Oil and Gas Company

Roy Yarbrough |
Hobbs, New Mexico

New Mexlco 0Oil Conservatlon Comm1351on

R. S. Dewey
Midland,Texas
Humble Petroleum and Reflnlng Company

W.. E, Hubbard
Houston, Texas
Humble Petroleum and Refining Company

Payton Howard
Midland, Texas -
Shell 0il Company

F. C. BI‘OW“
Houston, -Texas
Shell Oil Company

M. T. Smith
Midland, Texas
Shell 0Oil Company

R. E. Roehl
Midland, Texas

o J

Midland,Texas
Magnolia Petroleum Company

Frank R, Loveing
Hobbs, New Mexico
Shell Oil Company

10,




Bo L. Ryan
Midland, Texas
Shell 0Oil Company

R. E, Canfield
Roswell, New Mexico
U, S5, Geological Survey

Foster Morrell
Roswell
U. 8. Geologlca18urvey

H. L. Johnston
Ft. Worth, Texas
Contlnental Oil Company

E. L, Shafer

‘"Hobbs, New Mexico

Continental Oil Company

Homer Daily
Midland, Texas
Cont1nental 0il - Company

W, Baxter Boyd
Ft, Worth, Texas
Continental Oil Company

T. M. Cady
Ft., Vorth, Texas
Continental Oil Company

Thomas Steele
Hobbs, New Mexico
Ohio @il Company

G, L. Shoemaker
Mldland Texas
Stanolind Oil Company

John Gould
Sundown, Texas
Honolulu 0Oil Corporatlon.

Charles W, Sternberg
Denver, Colorado -
Sunray Oil Corporation

Manual A, Sanchez
Santp, Fe, New Mexico
Delhi Oil Corporatlon
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Roberf Mims
Dallas, Texas .

" Delhi and Blaco Company

W, Clifford Smith
Dallas, Texas
Delhi Oi} Corporation

Frank C. Barnes _
Santa Fe, New Mexico ’
‘New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

E. E. Kinney ‘
Artesia, New Mexico
New Mexico Bureau of Mines

Géorge Graham
Santa Fe;juew.Mexico

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

Dan McCormick - ' ¢
Carlsbad, New Mexico

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission]

A. R. Greer .
Aztec, New Mexico S ‘
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

" Hiram Daw

Roswell, New Mexico

J. H, CroCker
Tulsa, Oklahoma

G. T. Hanners'

Lovington,
New Mexico

12,
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ammww SHEPARD The meeting will please come to
order., . The first order of business wzll be the allowable
hearing.

MR. McCORMICK: Let's have Ed- Kinney and Elvis Utz

: swofn. Wwill you swear them, Mr, Chalrman?

(Mr, Utz and Mr, Kinney sworn. )

ELVIS A. UIZ,
having been first duly sworn, testifiedas follows:
| o | g_;gg_c_:z gx__AM__NATION
By MR. McCORMICK:
" Q Please stafe your name,
A Elvis A. Utz.
Q What is your official position with the Oil Cdnservatidn
Commission? |
A Engineer.
Q As$ such, do: you make a study of market demand for oil in the
State of New Mexico?

A I do.
& Do you have the estimate of market demand furnished by the

Bureau of Mines?

A No, I do not have it this month, It hasn't arrived yet,
Q Have you received and compiled nominations of purchasers
of o0il foxr the month ovaecember, 19507

A Yes, I have.

130 n
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‘Q_ What are the nominations?

A The total nominations are 121,899 barrels per day or 633

2f;_ié ' barrels ihcrease o§er November, ‘ - : | {mww”
L Q That is for the entire state?

A That is for the entire state. There are 698 barrel nominations

for the northwesyjimnmimwmthmHMWA"ww !7 - “"fw ,,,”f.

Q In your opinion what would be the reasonablg market demand

for oil fox thg-entire'State for the month of becember, 19507

‘A 142,225 barrels,

Q How much of this demand can be met by fhe;unallocated pools:

of northwestern New Mexico? |

A Abproximately2800’barrels.

- Q That leéves 141,425 for southern New Mexico?
A That is correct, for the allocated pools,
Q In your opinion would that figure, the balance of the market

demand, be met by the allocated bools of southern New Mexico?

A Yes, 1t can,

Q Is the potential producing capacity of all the wells in

- southern New Mexico greater than that figure?

a A ¥4

Q In order‘to prevent waste, in your opinion, is it necessary
for the wells in Léa County, Eddy County and Chavez Cbunty

to be limited in their production?

A Yes, I believe it is,

Q 4nd, in your opinion, can the wells in those three counties -

¥
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produce this ahouht of 0il which you have suggested withouti
committing waste? | | |

A According té afy information we have in our office they can,
yes,

Q And your final recommendation then is 141,425 barrels

for southern New Mexico?

A That is right. And' I would iecommend 48 barrel normal unit o

“allowable to arrive at that total allocation,

Q That is the same normal unit allowable we have for the current
month?
A That is correct,
Q How do you recomend that production be distributed?
A According to the rules and regulations of the New Mexico
0il CoﬂServation“CommiSSidn.
Q The present rules and reguiations?
A Yes, sir, the present rules and regulations,
MR. McCORMICK: Any questions of Mr, Utz?
A VOICE: What was the total nominations?

A 121,899,
L »" | as -n P o U Y r ... 1% o amla somea - (Y -~ | Ji PSP ~ =
Q {By Mr, McCormick; I will ask you this Mp, Utz, How ha

the nominations for the past two months been comparing with the
production and pipeline runs?

A They have been running fairly close. I will say within five
per cent of each other, '

Q Which is the lower?
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“productlon, that reversed in August and then production has’

Q And the pipeline runs according to your latest figures are

:“ééiittle”in exéess of the then current nominations?

o>o>@o

SF i B e

A The last of July the nominations were a little above the

been galning a little each month on the nomlnatlons. o .§'

A iThﬁt is correct.
MR. McCORMICK: Any questions of Mr, Utz?
(Witness dismissed. )

E. E. KINNEY,

hayiﬂg beeh'first duly sworn, testified as follows:
| | DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. MgCORMICK- |

‘Your name is Ed Kinney?

Yes, sir, ‘

What official position do you hold? ’

Petroleum engineer, New Mexico Bureau of Mlnes.

~As such, have you been making a continuing study of market
demand for oil in the Statelof New Mexico?

A I have. |

Q Please state to the Commission what the general picture is ?
now on market demand and storage,
A A canvass of the majority of the purchasers of crude oil in

the State of New Mexico shows the market demand to be firm, the

supply to be sllghtly less than market demand the dlfferencek B
16,




being made up from storagéi It is recommended that the

allowable be maintained at 48 barrels and that recent

»discoveries will tend to close the gap,

Q Anything else you would ‘iike to state Mr. Kinney? .
A No; sir,- "

MR. McOORMiCK: Any questions of Mr. Kinney?
Does anyone else haye any remarks to make,

KMR. SMITH: Our nominations for the month of December

| have been filed with the Commission and that figure is 895 :

barrels for the month or 28,701 baréels per day and represents
a slight increase ovér'November, taking into consideration a
new well which we expect to cbnne;t in December,

MR, McCORMICK: Anyone else? Any remarks, or chménts
or questions? That is all,

(Witness dismissed.)

CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Case Number 235.

MR. DAVIS: My name is Quilman Davis. Mr. Christie,
a member of the partnérship’of Clark and Christie, petitioners
in_Caée Number'235, has asked me to request the Commiésion to
dismiss the petition filed on the basis that the questions
raised undef that apéiication have béen settled sétisfactorily

to all parties. We ask that the case be dismissed without

prejudice, and alsoxit is requested that the order previously

issued in conﬁéction with case number 235 be rescinded, "I have.

l ‘-i'l-'.
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” here a signed. statement by the interested parties which I

‘would like to offer in evidence that the case has been satis-

. factorily settled.
¢ : » CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: It will be accepted, Any-objections
to dismissing Case Number 235. If not, we will take it under

-

advisement and. take up the next case,

Mr., Hanners, are you ready for Case Number 1497 LR
MR, HANNERS: If I could have just a minute. ~ %;, _
CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: All right, At this time we will take ij:j_l*~

¢

up Case Number 237.

~ (Mc. Graham read the notice of publication in Case
Number 237. )

MR. McCORMICK: Mr, Barnes, do you have a statement

to make in connection with 2377

MR.“BARNES: 1 have.

MR.(McCORMICK° Mr. Frank Barnes, go ohead Mr, Barnes.

MR. BARNES: In the matter of Case Number 237, it appears
a situation is developing in certain areas of the San Juan N ., :73
in nerthern New Mexico that may eventually result in wasteful |

‘practices which poses:a considerable problem to the Oil

Conservation Commission and the opefators in the area, I am
speaking specifically in respect to the spacing of certain gas
wells drilled to the three major gas producin g formations of

this area. In the San Juan basin at the present time we have

only two speczally designated pools that are not ‘under the
~ state wide 40 acre spacing regulations. The two pools are

18, . o o
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Kutz Canyon-Fulcher,iPiCtured Cliffs gas pool, which is under
160 acre spabing and the Blanco-Mesa Verde pool which is under
the 320 acre spacing, At the present time, these pools are
not'only be;ng extended in several differentdirections, but a
* | E _ numBer of wildcat wells and new pools, some miles removed from ;3;
4 these designated pools, are>being drilled. Of course, some ‘
wells are beingIIOcated\under statewide 40 acre spacing
regulations., We believe, and there is considerable geological
evidence to suppoﬁt‘the fact,,thatrmny of these pools will |
eventually connect up and we will end up with the problem of

gas wells drilled and completed on 40 acres.

This way the Pictured Cliffs or Mesa=Verdé‘== which

will end up being conhected to pools ea~£héy already‘have

special spacing regulations of 160 or 320 acres. When that

happens -- there may not be any immediate serious consequences =~-
but eventually if it comes to the proratioh of gas in that area
we will have operators with wells drilled on 40 acres that

= will want a 320 or 160 acre allowable, The situation hasn't

rqached‘serious proportions at the present time, but it could
become quite a pfoblem within the matter of a couple of years.
What we would like to do under Case Number 237 is get the views
of the operators., Their ideas as to how we could meet this
problem in anticipation of the di?ficulﬁieg we may have

later on and arrive at some universal spacing pattern on a

functional basis, oxr it may be neéessaiy to leave it under the

«
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';present;practice of spacing these pools“individually._ We have

. would undoubtedly‘be‘advantagqous“to get the ideas of the

Caée Numbexr 237 would involve what is known s the Douthit

" Number 1 Federal Well inasmuch as the notice says all "preséhtly

T e e o
¢

made some study of the problem and have some ideas on it. It

» various_ppe:afors in the area, That is all I have.

CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Anyone else, anyone haveranything

on Case Number 2377 : 5 / _é_,ﬂ.-

MR, ARMSTRONG My name is E. Taylor Armstrong,
1218 Republic Bank Puilding, Dallas, represenfing James Hancock
and Company, Limitéd”ahd'British American Oil Producing
Companys - - | | ‘
May it plegse the Commission, it wasn't clear from

the notice here as to - in my mind ~ as to whether or not

designated gas pool-", and as I understand it isn't in a
"preséhtly designated gas pool."

For that reason, we have - this well has been completed

in September but has been shit in since that time, There is one -
well about two miles from it and then wha{ is known as the

west Kutz Canyon Field, iS}Qpproximately five miles distant,

On behalf of the operators, jgméésD. Hancock and Company and
British American Oil Producing Company, we would like to suggest
to the Commission that before any spacing order is fixed by

the Commission as to these Santa Fe Permit Numbers 078089,

078092, and 078094, that a special hearing be set as a matter

20,
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of fact, we have not had an opportunity to really study the
pertlnent factors, and based upon which we can make a |
suggestlon to the CommlsSLOn. If the Comm1551on has in
mind to adopt spaC1ng rules that would affect these particular
permits, we request a special hearing be set in the future
where we oould have further'time to study it. I would Iike
‘to file this application at this time, - |
CH&IRMANVSHEPARD It will be reoeioea.‘.Anyone else,
MR. GREER: My name is A. R, Greer with Benton and
Montan, Benton and Montan are interested in about --
CHAIRMAN SHEPARDi (I nterruptlng) Do you\Want'to
testlfy or are you just making a statement? ‘
’ MR. GREER: Just making a statement, We have an
interest in about -- -
CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: (Interrupting) A little louder.
MR. GREER: We have an interest in about twenty-flve
thousand acres in the west Kutz Canyon Area and we believe
that about fifteen thousand acres will eventually be taken
under consideration or will connect with the wells that are
presently drllled in the west Kutz Canyon Field. This
particular well that British American has reference to will
also undoubtedly connect with the west Kutz Canyon Area and
as such there will be a very large area directly affected by
the rules and the spaC1ng set up for the west Kutz Canyon
Field. In view of this we concur in British American's
recommendation that a special hearing be had covering the west
21,
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Kutz Canyon Field and taking into account the-area as far
south as‘thé British American and Hancock Douthit Number 1
and probably.should"include as far south as the Hueéfand
area. | )
| We would like to requeét aont 60 déys'in'wﬁich to
gather additional information before this héaring be set up;
We recommend it be held sometime in January.

MR, DAYIS#;MI represent Southern Union Gas Company.

First, I would like to ask4if_iﬁfi;wigigﬁagaﬂgﬁééiél”héériﬁgs~ e

will b2 held on individual wells for a spacing order, or is the
information given”here tOday'to be taken and from which orders
will be written? | o
MR, SPURRIER: This hearing, Mr. Davis, according to
the notice is to consider all the pcols now named, o

MR, DAVIS: Well, that was what I wasn'f clear on. i
didn't understand.

- MR. SPURRIER: ‘That is»:ight.‘»in this particular well
that Mr. Armstrong is talking about, sihce it isn't in a named
pool, it won't be considered today and will be taken up‘at4a
hearing at a later date. 4 |

MR, DAVIS: On that basis, SouthernﬂUnidn Gas Compahy
recommends 160 acre spé@ing for Pictured Cliff walls and 320
acre spacing in the Mesa Verde wells, particularly in the

La Plata Field. We wouid like to see 320 acre spacing there ,
and wells located on the 160 acre unit 320 feet out from the
22,
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center of the altornate quarter. Now, we do-have a situation
up there ‘which will have to be provided for in the order

to permit wells either on the northwest southeast as a
pattern with a provision that wells hexeto fore drilled on

the northeast_southwest pattern can be drilled so that we'. S
will be able to produce wells on 320 acre spacing, Now,

as to this Kutz Canyon Field, we feel that 160 acre spacing
for picture cliff wells there is desirablh. As to the

Barkexr dome we feel in that instance there ié only one
lessor, the Ute Mountain tribe of Incians, and the Southern
Union Gas Company is the lessee, under those leases were
sublease agreements going through, ‘I believe, El Paso Natural
Gas Company. ‘We feel in this instance that we do not have
enough information to justify épacing,there and recommend

it be defefred until such time as we can determine whg} is
proper spacing up there. we will have no trouble whatsoever
ag far as production pecause of the fact that we are the

lessees under the lease and the Indians hold us responsible

" for all operations there with El Paso Natural operating

through us under a sub lease agreement,
MR. SPURRIER: How many wolls are there {n the Barker Dome?
Do you know, Mr, Davis?
MR, DAVIS: PennsyLvania well,
k4MR. SPURRIER: Yes.
MR. DAVIS: Wherxe is my engineer, about eight wélls.
Mi. SPURRIER: And you think that is not enough information

- 23.




to set a spacing pattern,
MR, DAVIS: No, sir, not at that time.
CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Do you have any more questions,

Mr, Spurr:l.er?

M, SPURRIER. No.

CHAIRMAN SHEPﬂRD Anyone else,

MR, BOND: My name is L, H, Bond with Stanclind Oil
and.Gas Company, Stanolind Oil and Gas Company is the interest
owner with Benson Montan in the acreage near the West Kutz

Canyon Field, Since that acreage has not been developed at

ithis time and since we do not have what we consider information

to,support our spacing recommendations, we would like to concur
with Mr., Greer's recommendation that a special heaxiné

be éet for the West Kutz Canyon field in 60 days or whatever
period is convenient with the Commission. The Stanolind Oil.

. and Gas Company also is 'an interest owner in the Ute Dome

- Paradox Field which is a annsylvania-formation. " Thexe

is only one well completed in the Pennsylvania in the Ute

Dome Paradox Field which is a Pennsylvania formation, at the
present time, Stanolind Ute Indians No, 4, This well was
completed in 1948 in September at a total depth of

8602 feet and was perforated from 8095 to 8305, 8315 to 8360

in the paradox.l The well flowed natural 1100 cubic feet per
day, After acidation flowed at the rate of 1025 cubic feet

per day. Initial bott&m hole pressure in this field was

3560 barrels and the bottom hole temperature 140°, The gas from

_ this well has a 24,
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very high carbon dioxide content, approximately 24,37 per

cent, It also has a high hydro=-sulphide, hydrogen sulphide
content in the percentage of 1,83, I would like to submit
in this respect as Stanoldin's Exhibit No, 1 én‘analysis of
the gas in this well which was run by the E. W, Saybolt and

‘Company. “In view of thé extremely sour gas which is produced

bfrom this well which makes the market pitture very ppor and

since this well has been shut in since it was completed for
lack of a market Stanolind Oil abd Gas Company recommends-that
a spacing of 640 acres be established in the Ute Dome Paradox
Field. It is our believe at this time at least that spacing
on anything less than 640 might possibly prove unéconoﬁicai.ﬁ’

Another field which falls under the call of this hearing -~

Stanolind is the only Operafor id the field - and it consists

of Section 35, Section 36 in Township 32, North and Sections
1 and 2 in 31 North both in Range 14 West. We are the only

- operator in the field, In the Blanco Pictured Cliffs Field

Staﬁolind,hgs acreage in the general field limitation and a

considerablé amount of acreage which we anticipate will be

~productive in the Pictured Cliffs formation, There is only
. one well completed in the Pictured Cliffs formation at this

time. Since the operators there do not have pertinent data

o presént, it ie our bhelieve that the Pictured

Cliff formation in ‘Blanco will probably not be deve10ped until
the Mesa Verde formation which is apparently the most

prolific in that area and which covers the same area probably
25, '




as the Blanco Pictured Cliff is depleted. The spacing in the
Blanco Mesa Veérde field is one well of 320 acres, It is our
recommendation that the Blanco Pictured Cliff fields alsc be
extended on one well to 320 acres, '

It is believed upon depletion offthe Mesa Vérdevformation
in this field it:will be possible to Zapiete the wells in the
Pictured Cliff formation and adequately drain théf reservoir.,
That is all I have, | -

) MR, SETH: Just one quesfion. Return for a minute to.‘the
Ute Paradox, |

MR, BOND: Yes, sir,

MR, SETH: You limited your testimony to the Paradox,
There are Pennsylvania sands besides the Paradox,

MR, BOND: Not to my knowledge, Theie is a possibility,
I believe, of production, ‘ | ,

MR, SETH: Should it develop there is, do you recommend
the same'Spdcing for all pools? . i ‘

MR, BOND: Yes, sir, Any Pennsylvania formation, I
believe, shouid have 640 aére spacing., : '

CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Anything else, anyone else?

M. MIMS: I am with the Delhi.Ofl Company. We wish
to state we are in accord with 320 acre spacingvfon Blanco

and 160 acre spacing for Pictured Cliffs in all areas now

proved, - _
MR, SPURRIER: You mean to say 320 acre spacing for
Mesa Verde?
26,
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‘and get. ultimate production from the wells,

. MIMS: That is right and 160 for Pictured Cliffs
with the present {nformation on call and so forth we can

hardly see how you could drill on more oOr less acreage

3imv¢CHAIRMAN\SHEPABDx - Anyone ‘else, - , :

MR. DAVIS: IIOVerlooked one thing a while .ago."- wWith
the psacing orders I would like to recommend to the Commission
that, any spacinq order prepared for any fields be pure and

simple a spacing oxrder without provisions for casing and

»cementing programs, such as equipment testing and so forth

and that the: general rules and regulations of the Commission

be -used for that purpose. - ws work-awfully hard to got these

- -zules: into-effect and_if . there need to be any additional rules

let's put them in the. rule book instead of a separate order
and we strongly recommend the special oxder be limited toi
the spacing of wells. ,

MR. SPURRIER:' Do you know what the spacing pattern
on Barker Dome now is for the Paradox? -

" MR, DAVIS: For the paradox. As far as-I know it was
init&lly planned for 320, Mr. Thompson can probably angwer
that question. '

MR, SPURRIER; Well, I think we had better get Mr.,
Thompson up here then. '

MR, DAVIS: All right. He is here so I think I had
better use him.

MR, SPURRIER: All right.

27.
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MR, DAVIS: This will be a pure statement by Mr.
Thompson. If it is all right with the Commission we |

 2 ’ -will consider this just-a’ statement,
3 | ' se-StMR. SPURRIERs All right. Do you understand the
‘ | question, i Mre Thompson? - S S S
MR, THOMPSON:  Please’ repeat ite R T
vé@ﬁ?iﬂﬁ. SPURRIER: What is the: approximate spacing pattern :
6n‘Barkér*Dome*now? _ . a‘
peir e 3 4MR. THOMPSON:  The present pattern has been scatteréd . ;
out: 1n some places where the wells are as much &s two = miles r%j
apart;; Ia.soneﬁplaces we have .two wells per section.: The
\:oécon we would like .to pqstpone a=spacing‘6rder up there at
: 5 p:o;ﬁnt {s.that we would like %o have more productive data
,@fﬁ?="fk ‘ ; ' - oa:the thing{to»teii,more about it. For instanco, the Federal

LPoer;cbm@iSsioh and .the State Geologist and DeGaul%&cr and
McNaughton lhave estimated the reserves in the order of 60
million feet to 100 million feet per acre. If that is txue,

it will cortainly bs economical to drill on 320 -acre spacing.
Does that, answnr the question? o |

. MR, SPURBIER: ' Yes, sir, thank you.

'CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Anything further on 2377

MR, MDﬁRELLx In view of the interest of the United
States Government with respect to the Pictured Cliffs and the
Mesa Verde and the Pennsylvania sands 1In ihe northwest of New

Mexico, i think 1t would be interesting to the Commission to

put into the record that on the basis of development to date




the geological survey prefers a spacin§ of 160 for Pictured
Cliffs and 320 for Mesa Verde, As to the Pennsylvénian formations
two fields are now involved, the Barker Dome and the Ute. it

8o happens that.on'the Barker Dome there is but a single lease

of any.lahd, biing a single lease the question does nét a
préscnt if%gif as to drainage between operatofs~or lessee and
lessor., Under thevcircumstances, being a single lease, I
question the necessity of establishing under state regulations
spacing units for Barker Dome, As to Ute Dome that fiel& i#

also covered by a single lease with the Stanolind Oil and Gas

Company and for the same reason there is no - being no
drainage between operators - on the basis of present
information there appears to be considerable question as to
the necessity of establishing a spacing unit for Ute Dome,
I thought at this time for the benefit of the operators in
the San Juan Basin it wopld be interesting to them to review
very briefly some recent correspondence that I have had with
Mr, Spurriexr with respoct to location of wells, I thought

it might be informative, If you.have no objection, Mr, Spﬁrrier?

Rule )04«A of the Gensral Rules and Regulations ¢f the New )
Mexico Oil’ Conservation Commission ﬁfévides for cpacing of wells
both oil and gas not closer than 660 feet to any boundary
line of a tract, There appears to be considerable question
as to what is meant by the tefm "tract®, Apparently it has
been interpreted differently by different parties. I feel

20.
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thatithe consensgus of opinion is that if refersrto a
‘proraiion unit as uséd»in prior regulations taking that
literal construction it was necessary where wells are
driiled 990 feet from the outer boundary of 160 acre ‘
drilling unit to apply to the Commission for an unorthodox

location, Inasmuch as the existing orders for Fulcher Basin

and Kutz Canyon and hlso for the Blanco Gas pools provide for

that spacing, that is, 330 feet from the center of 160 acre

_ tract, or conversely 990 feet from the ounter boundary of

160 acre tract, it has been the policy of the geological

: survqy_tb require operators on fédcralhlands to drill wi;dcatg ;

on that same basis inasmuch as drilling to the Pictured

Cliffs formation or to the Mesa Verde can be expected to

find the gas only. Which would result in having them
brought‘within a designated ppool., And following the
precedent established in those two pools for which outstanding
orders exist it is reasonable to assume the same spacing |
would be required, |

The recont correspondence with Mr, épurrior has suggested
the possibility that thé\Commission bring on its own motion
a review of Rule 104 to permit the 990 spacing in the San
Juan Baein, Mr. Spurrier has informed me that as a result
of a prior hearing on Rule 104 that some review of that rule
is now under consideration,

Since it is under consideration I thought it would be

30,
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interesting to bring it to your attention so that you

—of those formations expecting to. pzoduce gas, I

could work with the Commission and help them to rewrite ;
that rule in such_a way it would attain the objective you A .

would like,

Mr. Spurrier, I was wondering if you had any further
comments with respect to that status of the review of Rule ;
104, . |

MR. SPURRIER: Yes, we are hdlding up that review
waiting for some of the operators fo express their views,

s

You remember I called for those in the meeting at Farmington

the other day.

m.imRRELI...: That is righ;t.v

MR, SPURRIER: ‘And we haven't yet heard from thém.

MR, MORRELL: Thank you. .

MR, BARNES: Mr. Morrell, on the basis of state
regulations Rule‘IOQ is there actually anything you can see
that would prevent an operator from drilling a wildcat well
in that area to any formafion through 40 acres. Is there 'V,» L
anything that would prevent it? | |

MR, MORBELL: The application for notice of intention

to drill states the objectiva, if the objective is to one

would say

it should follow the gas well spacing.
MR, BARNES: But referring again to wildcat wells, Now,
when you say outside of designated pools, is there legally

anything to prevent an operator from drilling on 40 acres.
31
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What I mean is there any iequirement you can concéive of

- that would force an operator under that rule to have moxre than

40 acres to drill a well anywhere to any formation {n the
San Juan Basin?

MR; MORRELL® I don't know that there is anything

legally .so far as state law is concerned, so>far as federal

:laages are c¢oncerned they have to get the permission_of the

supervisox,

MR, BARNES: 1In other words, Yyou would require specific

'pea_i eion to drill ona 40 acre tract to any formation?

. MORRELLs Well, it so happens that the rules and
regulations of the geological survey with respect to fedsxzal
lands are sufficiently broad that it is the duty and
respon;ibility of ‘the supervisor to set up and plan for
woell spacing even in connection with a wildecat well if it
isﬁdeémédwapprop:iate in an area reasonably expected that.

they can produce gas. We have consulted our lessees and

operators. as to their spacing pattezn that they have in
mind, so that the wildcat well is gtill based on a pattern
that would be followed if 1t was a successful test.

. MR, B£RNES: In other words, it has been the pqlicy
of the United States Geological Survey to set :up spacing of
federél;weils based legally on 3 formational drilling )
program.rather than on a fidld or pool basis, {s that correct?
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, MOBRRELL: I would say your statement is correct

_except for the use of the word arbitrary.

MR, BARNES: I didn't chose the word too carefully, but
I thought may be it would apply in that particular case
anywaye |

MA. MORRELL: In answering your question, Mr. Barnes,
I would say specifically that Southern Union and the Aztec
01l and Gas Company are currently deve10p1ng the La Plata -
pool on the basis of 320 acres spacing units. ‘That is
entirely on a voluntary pasis pending a hearing béfore the
011 Conservation ‘Commission for setting that spacing.. We
have already considered anu have imm aniti_ation agreements
on 320 acre units for that purpose’so we do anticipate.
Dooi that answer it? w

MR, BARNES: Well, partially Mr, Morrell, I was
simply trying to bring Qut, to .point out the fact that on a
purely legal basis and insofar as the 0il Conservation
Commission Rules and Regglations go thexe wbuld be no basis,
noAlegal basis to deny the operator the right to drill on a
wildcat area, let's say a annsylvanian_well on 40 acres
pé&vided he was fool enough to do so and thought he could
do so economically. |

In the designated pools where there 1is ae‘regélations
there would be nothing to prevent him from drilling on.

more than 160 acres.
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. MORRELL: You have brought in the Pennsylvania
formation. As to the Dakota lease and the Pennsylvanian
we are approving those on 660 toot locations.
v My reference to 330 and 990 referred only to Picturedv
Cliffs and Mesa Verde. |
MR, BARNES’ That is, Mr. Morrell, I just wondered
what your program is and how much we actually had to say about
the Spacing program as it develops up there in so far as our
own rules and regulations are concerned
It has been 17 impression that the United States
Geological Survey was anticipating some of these pool
extonsions and I don't want to use the word’ forcing, let's
say suggesting spacing programs that coincide with the
actual pools adjacent to these wildcat wells,

MR, MORRELL: My thoughts were to inform the Commission

and be helpful to the operators so that they would ‘be

informed all at the same time. }
CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Thank you, Mr. Morrell, Anyone
else?

1f not, 237 will be taken under advisement and: at

this time we will have a five minute recess,

v e At e %
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committee?
A It does.r
Q And in your opin*on i1s that reébmmendation as prepared

based on present information?

'_ A It iS.

iyt e et o= A

Q The pools they recommend be créatedzand to .be extended
would each constitute common veservolrs as they are nou knovn
‘or thought to exist?
A Yes, sir.‘. .
Q You recommend to us that these pools be created and extended?
A I 4o

MR. MoCORMICK: Any questions? ‘phat 1s all.

CH“TRHAN SHEPARD: Anything“further. 1f not, ue wil{
Vétéhd‘adJourner ’
0-0-0=-0=0

I

STATE OF NEV MEXICO ) o
COUNTY. OF BERNA»ILLO ) =
1 HEREBY CERTITY That the attached ond foregoing préhscript
6f nvocoedings before the 0il Conservation commission 18 a'trﬁe
aﬁé complete recoré thovof to the besf of my knovledge, skill,
and ability. T
DATED AT 51buQuerque; New lexico this _Zgzw_day of

Yy commission expires‘nugust Ly, 1952,
115,
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

- ol e e e e

PROCEEDINGS

The following matterscame on for consideration before
the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico,
pursuant to legal notice at a hearing held on November 21, 1950,
at 10:00 a.m., at Santa Fe, New Mexico.

NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

- STATE OF NEW MEXICO IO:
All interested parties: .
'The Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New

Mexico hereby gives public notice that hearings will be held

before the Commission pursuant to Rule 503 of the General Rules

and Regulations of this Commission on the dates hereinafter. set
forth for the purpose of setting the allowable production of oil
and gas foi the State of New Mexico for the cqlendar month
following the date of each hearing, All such heariﬂgs shall be
held in the Office of the Oil Conservation Commission at Santa
Fe, New Mexico, commencing at 10:00 a. m,, and shall be on the
~ date;

November 21, 1950
Dated this 3?d day of January, 1950,

ik 1 LD L dmaere i N R T e e e
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STATE OF NEW MEXIOO
OIL CONSERVATION OOMMISSION ‘

SEAL | ~ /%/ R. R. SPURRIER, SECRETARY
| NOTICE OF PUBLICATION |
, ’ . STATE OF NEW MEXIOO
¢ , _ OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commis-
sion hereby glves notice pursuant to law and the rules and regu-
lati s of said Commission promulgated thereunder, of the follow-
ing public hearing to be held November 21, 1950, beginning at
10:00 otclock A, M. on that day in tle City of Santa Fe, New Mexico,

in the Capi 1 (Hall of Representatlves)

LY T

 SIALE OF NEW MEXIQQ IO

Mid-Contlnent Petroleum Corporation
Tulsa, Oklahoma

5 4 Magnolia Petroleum Company
P ' Dallas, Texas

, ; ' " Gulf Oil Corporation
< f i Tulsa, Oklahoma -

Santa Fe Pacific Railroad Company
Amarillo,: Texas

, : 0il Development Company of Texas .
! P ’ ’ % Santa Fe Pacific Railroad Company
: & Amarillo, Texas

U. D, Sawyer and Dessie Sawyer
Crossroads, New Mexico

To all other persons who may have an interest
in the matters herein set forth:

gggg 149 (under authority of Sectlon 8, Order No. 779, dated
July 27, 1948)
In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation

2.




* Commission of the State of New Mexico upon its own motion for the
purposes bf: o
1. Reéonsidering Order No. 779 made by the 0Oil Conser-
vation Commission of thé‘State of NewiMexicb, in Case No, 149 on
July 27, 1948, upon the éppiication of Mid-Continent Petroleum
Corporation, éStablishing the 80-acre drilling pattern and pré-
ration unit for the production of oil from the Devonian formation
below 12,000 feet in the Crossroads Devonian Field of Lea County,
New Mexico. | |

2, Resciqding the cancelling said Order No. 779 unless
_ the_ M_ideCQntinent Péf’rc)rolveum Corporation, applicant foxr the afore-.
mentioned order, or any other interested parties, show good cause
why the same should be further continued in effect,
GIVEN under the seal of the 0il Conservation Commission of New
Mexicb,fat Santa Fe, New Mexico, on Octobexr 27, 1950,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

‘ /s/ R. R. Spurrier
SEAL R. R. SPURRIER, SECRETARY

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commission hereby
gives notice pursuant to law and the Rules and Regulations of said
Commission promulgated thereunder, of the following public hearing
to be held November 21, 1950, beginning at 10:00 o'clock A, M. on

that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico, in the Capitol (Hall

of Representatives).




Commission of the State of New Mexico upon its own motion for the
purposes of: | ' |
1. Reconsidering Order No. 779 made by the Oil Conser-

vation Commission of the State of New Mexico, in Case No, 149 on
July 27, 1948, upon the application of Mid-Continent Petroleum
Corporation, éstablishing the 80-acre drilling pattern and pro-
raiion uni£ for ihe production’of 0il from the Devonian formation
pelow 12,000 feetvid the Crossréads Devonian Field of Lea County,
New Mexico, =

i 2., 'Rescinding the cancelling said Ovder No. 779 unless \
the Mid-Continent Petroleum Corporation, applicant for the afore- E
mgntiohed order, or any otﬁér interested parties, show good cause é
why the same should be further continued in effect,
GIVEN under the seal of the‘Oil Conservation Commission of New
" Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on October 27, 1950, |

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL GOﬁSbRVATION COMMISSION

| /s/ R. R. Spurrier s
SEAL | R. R, SPURRIER, SECRETARY

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OXL CONSERVATICON OOMMISSION

The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commission hereby

Ao TV oeser awmAd blaa Vo A
VU LQTY Uliva viay ua.vv il

"Io
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gives notice pursuan
Commission promulgated thereunder, of the following public hearing
to be held November 21 1950, beginning at 10:00 otclock A, M. on
that day in the City of ‘Santa Fe, New Mexico, in the Capitol (Hall A

of Representatives).
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

All named partles in the follow1ng
cases and notice to the public:

Case 237

In the matter of the application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation

Commission upon its own motion fo establish a well spacing pattern
for each of the>present19 desigﬁated gas pools in the Coﬁnties of
San Juan and Rio Arrlba, State of New Mexico, producing or capable
of producing from the following formations:

1. Plctu§ed Cllffs sandstone (except Kutz Canvon~Fuicher
Basin i

ﬁﬁg Mesaverde formation (except Blanco)
3. Any of the Pennsylvahian‘formations,
Case_ 238 _ |
In the matter of the application of. Shell Pipe Line Corporation to

. amend foxr the purpose of clarifiCatibn, Rule 503 (e) and Rule 503

\

(£f) of Order No. 850, belng the Rules and: ~eg'1atlcrs of the New

Mexico Oil Conservation Comm1351on, in order that the. same may be

‘construed as coverlng underruns and overruns, etc,

Cage 239

In the matter of the appllcatlon of Humble 0Oil and Reflnlng Compagy
and Magnolia Petroleum Cbmpany for permlssion to 1nject water for
TS Céft&in'ﬁafg’”di weils in the bray;
burg reservoir, Penrose~Skelly pool on the Humble 0il and Refining
Company's J. L. Greenwood Lease and the Brunson~Argo lease of Mag-
nolia Petroleum Company, in said pool, located as follows:

J. L. Greenwood Lease: S/2 Sec. 9, Twp. 22§, R. 37E,
Lea County, New Mexico,

R
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Brunson-Argo Lease: NE/4 Sec. 9, Twp. 223, R. 37E, and
NW/4 Sec. 10, Twp. 228, R. 37E, Lea County, New Mexico.

Case 249 _ |
In thg matter of the application of Résler and Sheldon for authority‘
‘to dually complete a well located 2310 ft. south and the north .
line and 990 ft. east of the west line of Sec, 33, Twp. 23S, R. 37E,A
Lea County, New Mexico,
Case 241 |
" In the matter of the New Mexico Oil Conse:vation-Qommission upon
its an'motidn upon the recommendation qf the Southeaétefn New
Mexicé Nomenclature Committee for the creation of new pools, as
“followsi - - .
Iwg.“2l§. R, 37E, N,MLE;M,“
SW/4 Section é
SE/4 Section 3

NE/4 Section 10
- MW/4. Saction 11

T

the same to be classified as an oil pool and named NORTH BRUNSONf?:“”i‘ 0

(Ellenburger). :
Twp, 125, R. 37E, N.M,P.M.
- §/2 Section 13
N/2 Sectinn 24
the same-to be classified as an oil pool and named GLADIOLA
(Devonian), and for the extengion of certain heretofore created
'pools as followss | |
Extend the Grayburg~Jack§on pool, Eddy County, New Mexico,
by changing the present boundaries to include the N/2 Section 7,
. Twp. 17S, Ry 31E, N.M.P.M.
k Extend the boundaries of the Watkins Pool, Eddy County,
_ 5,
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New Mexico so as to include the E/2 of Sec. 36, Twp. 18S, R. 31E

-for Queen production.

Extend~the boundarises of the Tuirkey Track=Seven Rivers

~ pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, so as to include the SE/4 Sec. 9,

$/2 Sec, 10, N/2 Sec. 15, NE/4 Sec, 16, all in Twp, 198, R, 29E,
N.MBM, | ‘

Extend the boundaries of the Maljamar-Paddock poolyin
Lea County, New Mexico, so as to include therein S/2’Sec, 17, NE/4
séc. 20, in Twp. 17S, R. 32E, N.M.P.M,

Extend the gxfsﬁing boundaries-of- the Corbin pool in Léa
County; to include thereinvthe-SE/4 Sec, 33, and the Sw/A/Sec.‘34,
in Twp. 17S, R. 33E, N.M.P.M. 'f

Extend the boundaries of the'Nadiné pocl in Lea County,

Néw‘Méxica;‘sq_as to include therein the‘S/z Sec. 14, Twp. 19S,

R. 38E, N.M.P.M, _
| Extend the Noxrth Drinkard pool in Lea County, New Mexico{

so as to include therein the NE/4 Sec. 10, T. 21S, R. 37E, N.M.P.M,
Eiﬁend the Drinkard‘pool in Lea County, New Mexico, so as
to include therein the E/2 Sec, 23, Twp., 21S, R. 37E, N.M.P;M.
, Extend the South Leonard pool in Lea County, New Mexico
so as to include therein the E/2 of Sec. 23, Twp. 28S, R. 37E,
N.MBM, )
| Extend the boundary of the LapglieeMattix'poolnin‘Lea
County, New Mexico, so as to include therein the SW/4 Sec. 25
and NW/4 Sec., 36 of Twp., 245, R, 37E, N.M.P.M.
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Case 242 _
In the matter of the application of Continental Oil Company for an
ofder approving the unit agreement of the Texas Hill Unit area,

Eddy County, New Mexico, comprising 13,800,43 acres more or less,

situated in Townships 21, 22 and 23 south, Range 21 east, N.M.P.M,

and in -accordance with plat attached to said application.

"GIVEN under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New

MEXLCO, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on October 27 1950.

01n1: Ur an MQKLUU

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

/s/ R. R. Spurrier
R. R. SPURRIER, SECRETARY

BEFORE$
Hon, Guy Shepard, Member and Acting Chairman

Hon, R. R, Spurrier, Member and Secretary
REGISTER: |

W, K. Byrom -
Hobbs, New Mexico
Nolen and Byrom

B' H. NOIQH
Hobbs, New Mexico
Nolen and Byrom

B, R, Carney
Tulsa, Oklahoma
Warren Petroleum Company

. Booth Kellough
Tulsa, Oklahoma
Amerada Petroleum Corporation

- S. J. Forestex
: Tulsa -Oklahoma .
Slnclalr 0il and Gas Company

7.
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Cecil R. Buckles
Tul'sa, Oklahoma

~Sinclair Oil and Gas Company

S, J. Fraser
Tulsa, Oklahoma
Sinclair Oil and Gas Company

M. L. Pattexrson
Odessa Texas
Phllllps Petroleum Company

Scott R. Brown
Farmington, New Mexico
Wdstern National Gas Company

W, F, Hollis
Midland; Texas
El Paso Natural Gas Company

nYiat. T
B.I.V.l.b N Utz

- Santa Fe, New MGXlCO

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission-

H. W, McDody
Dallas, Téexas
80uthern Union Gas Company

E. B. Clark

: Wichita, Kansas I
- Clark and Christie

Quilman B. Davis
Dallas, Texas
Southern Union Gas Company

Joe Lilly _
Farmington, New Mexico -
Southern Union-Gas Company

C. D. Borland
Hobbs; New Mexico

LRSS P

Gulf 011 Corporation

£, E. Merkt, Jr.

-Ft, Worth, Texas

Gulf 0il Corporation

Murray C, Moffatt
Ft, Worth, Texas
Gulf Oil Corporation

8.




Glenn Staley

Hobbs, New Mexico
New Mexico Engineerlng Comm1351on

Forrest B, Miller
Santa Fe, New Mexico

T. H. McElvain
Santa Fe, New Mexico

tloyd-Holsapple
Ft., Worth, Texas
Sinclair 0il and Gas Company

G. ‘H, Gray

Midland, Texas
Sinclair Oil and Gas Company

R. S. Blymn

 Hobbs, New Mexico

New Mexico Oil Conservatlon Commission

G. E. Kendrick
Jal, New Mexico
£l Paso Natural Gas Company

C. L. Perkins
El Paso, Texas

E. Taylor Armstrong

Dallas, Texas

James D, Hancock and Company, Ltd,
British American Oil Production Company

Paul S, Johnston
Hobbs, New Mexico
Texas Pacific Coal and Oil Company

Raymond Lamb
Artesia, New Mexico
Wllson 0il Company

R E Murphy
Roswell, New Mexico
Magnolla Petroleum Company

Lewis H, Bond, Jr.
Ft, Worth, Texas -

Stanolind Oil and Gas Company

9.

[ S OV




J. O. Seth : | U
Santa Fe, New Mexico :
Stanolind Oil and Gas Company

C. 'F, Bedfoxd
' Fort Worth, Texas
e : , Stanolind 0il and Gas Company

0. Seth
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Stanolind Oil and Gas Company

Alex Clarke, Jr.
Ft. Worth, Texas
Stanolind "0il and Gas Company

Roy Yarbrough
; Hobbs; New Mexice
| New Mex1co Oil Conservation Comm1351on

R Rt : ‘Re 3. uewey S
b L : Midland,Texas »
. ’ Humble Petroleum and Reflnzng Company

. W, E, Hubbard
Houston,. Texas
. Humble. Petroleum and Reflnlng Company

Payton Howard
Midland, Texas
 Shell 011 Company

F. C. Brown
Houston, Texas
Shell 0Oil Company

M, T. Smith
Midland, Texas
Shell 0Oil Company

R. E. Roehl
‘Midland, Texas )
Cities Service Oil Company

I YL bl e by s st et
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R, L. Denton
S : Midland,Texas .
S ‘ S _ Magnolia Petroleum Company

SRS : , _ Frank R. Loveing
: ‘ ' Hobbs, New Mexico
Shell Oil Company -
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B. L. Ryan
Nﬁdland? Texas
Shell Oil Company

R, E, Canfield
Roswell, New Mexico
U. S, Geological Survey

Fodter Morrell
Roswell
U. S. Geologlca18urvey

H. L. Johnston
Ft, Worth, Texas
Continental 011 Company

E. L, Shafer .
"Hobbs, New Mexico
" Continental Oil Company

Homexr Daily
Midland, Texas

Continantal 0Oil ("A any -

heh b 2 SRR T Wll

W, Baxter Boyd
Ft, Worth, Texas
Contlnental 0Oil Comoany

T, M. Cady
Ft, Worth, Texas
Continental Oil Company

Thomas Steele
" Hobbs, New Mexico
Ohio 611 Company

G, L, Shoemaker
Midland, Texas ,
Stanolind Oil Company

John Gould
Sundown, Texas
Honolulu Oil Corporatlon.

Chazles ¥, Sternberg
Denver, Colorado
Sunray Oil Corporation

Manual A.-Sanchez
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Delhi Oil Corporation

ll.
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Robert Mims
Dallas, Texas
Delhi and Blaco Company

W, Cliffoxd Smith
Dallas, Texas
Délhi Oi} Corporation

Frank C. Barnes
Santa Fe, New Mexico '
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

Artesia, New Mexico -
New Mexico Bureau of Mines

George Graham -
Santa Fe, New Mexico

New ‘Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

Dan McCoxmick -
Carlsbad, New Mexico

New Mexico Oil-ConserVation Commiésiop

A, R. Greer

aztec, New Mexico.
New Mexico Gil Conservation Commission

‘Hiram Daw

Roswell, New Mexico

J. H. Crocker
Tulsa, Oklahoma

G. T. HannefS‘

Lovington,
New Mexico.
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CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: The meeting will please come to
order, The first order of business will be the aIlowable
hearing. . | |

MR, McCORMICK: Let!s have Ed Kinney and Elvis Utz
sworn, vWill you. sweaxr fhem, Mr, Chairman?

[¢]

| (Mr, Utz and Mr. Kinney sworn,) .

- having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:
By MR. McCORMICK:
Q Please state your name,

A Elvis A, Utz, | »

"Q What is your official position with the 0Oil Conservation
Commission? ”

A Engineer,

Q As such,'do& you make a study of market‘demand for 0il in the
State of New Mexico? ’

A 1 do. ( v ‘ _ _

Q Do you have the estimété of market demand furnished by:thé
 Bureau of Mines? | :

A No, I do ndt have it this month, It hasn't arrived yet,

Q Have you received and compiled nominations of purchasers

of 0il for the month of December, 19507

A Yes, I have,

ot
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Q What are the nominations?
A " The total nominations are 121,899'barrels per day or 633
barrels increase over November,

Q Thaf is for the ehfire state?

A That is for the entire state. There sre 698 barrel nominations - |

for the northwest

Q In your opinion what would be the reasonable markst démaﬁdnw

for oil for the entire State for the month of De»ember, 19507
A 142 225 barrels.

Q How much of this dgmand can be met by fhé ﬁhalleated‘podis

Approximately 800 barrels,
That leaves 141,425 for southern New Mexico?
That is correct, for the allocated pools,

2 > £ B

. In your opinion would that figure, the baldnce of. the market
demand, Eé.mét by'éhe‘allocated pools of’ southern New Mexico?
A“ Yes, it éan.

Q 1Is the potential producing capééify of all the wells in
southern New Mexico‘éreater than“thgt figure?

A Yes, I believe it is, |

Q In oxder to prevent waste, in your opinion, is it necessary
for the wells in Lea County," f_day County and Chavez County =
to be limited in their produciion?

A Yes,-I believe it is,

Q And, in your opinion, can the weils in those three counties

14,
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_ ‘produce this amount of o0il which youvhave suggested without

conmitting waste?

a ~According to any information we have 15 our office they can,

YES,

'@ And your final recommendation then is 141,425 ‘barrels

for southern New Mexico?

2 That is right. And 1 would recommend 48 barrel normal unit

allowable to- arrive at that total allocatiOn.

q That is the same normal}unit-allowable we have for the current

month?

q How do yOow;EEBmend=that production be'distributed?
A According to the rules and fegulétions of the New Mexico

0il ConserQation Commission.

g Tne -present rules and. regulatxons?

A Yes, siT, the present ruies and regulatloné:nﬁr
M. MCCORMICK:  Any questions of Mr. utz?
A VOICE: What was the total nominations?

A 121,899,
Q (By Mr, McCormick) 1 will ask you this v, Utz, How. ha35

the nominations for the past two months been comparing with the

~production -and pipeline runs?
'A They have peen running fairly close 1 Qiii'soyﬂwithiﬁ‘fiVé
per cent of each other.

Q which is the 1ower?
15.
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A The last of July the nominations were a little above the

‘production, that reversed in August and then production has

- been gaining a little each month on the nominations,

Q And the pipeline runs according to your latest figdres are

a little in éxcess of the then current nominations?

A That is correct.

MR. McCORMiCK:.'Any questions of Mr, Utz?
¢ (Witness dismissed.)

having been first duly sworn; testified as follows:
| DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MB. MGCORMICK:
Your name is 2a Kinney?

Yes, sir,

What official vosition do you held?

Petroleum engineer, New Mexico Bureau of Mines,

2 s O » L

As such, have you been making a continuing study of market
demand for oil in the State of New Mexico?
‘A I have, -

Q Please state to the Commission what the general picture is

\

now on market demand and storage,

A A canvass of the majority of the purchasers of crude oil in

the State of New Mexico shows the market demand to be firm, the

csupnly td be slightly less than market demand; the differxrence..

16. ' :




being made up from storage. It is recommended that the v - ' 1

allowable be maintained at 48 barrels and that recent
discoveries will tend to close tﬁe gap. |
Q Aﬁythingﬂéise you would liké to state Mr, Kinney? |
A No; sir, - : v “ - 3
MR. McCORMICK: Any questions of Mr. Kinney?
¢ ;, ' Doe§ anyon% else have any remarks to make, ; Y
; ‘ (v MR. SMITH: Our nominations for the month of.December %
- have been filed with the Commission and that figure is 895 |
barrels for the month or 28,701 barrels per day and'représéhéé
a slight ificrease over November, taking into consideration a
new well which’ﬁe-expect to éonneét in December,
MR. McCORMICK: Anyone else? Any remarks, or comments
orgquéstions? ‘That is all. | '
(Witness dismissed.)

CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Case Number 235.

Mﬁ; DAVIS: My name is Quilman Davis, Mr, Christie,
a member of the partnership of Clark and Christie, petitioners
in Case Number-235; has asked me to request the Commission to-
dismiss the petition filed on the basis fhat the questions
raised under that application have been settled sétisfactorily
to ail‘parties. We ask that the case be dismissed without |

- ’ prejudice, and also it is requested that the orxder pféviouély

jssued in connection with case number 235 be rescinded, I have

17,
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advisement and take up the next case.

here a signed statement by the interested parties which I

would likg to offer in evidence that the case has been satis-

factorily settled,

-~ . CHATRMAN SHEPARD: It will be accepted, Any objections

to dismissing‘C§se Number 235, If not, we will take it under
Mr.*Hanners,'are you ready fdr Case Number 1497?
MR, HANNERS: If I could have just a minute,
CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: All right, At this time we will take
up Case. Number 237.

: (M, Graham read the notice of publication in Case
Number 237.) :

MR. McCORMICK: Mr, Barnes, do you have a statement
to make in connection with 2377

MR, BARNES: I have.

Le_ rNTLLE

MR, McCORMICK: Mr, Frank Barnes, go ahead Mr, Barneé.
MR. BARNES: In the matter oflCase Number 237, it appears

a ‘situation is developing in certain areas of the San Juan

in northern New Mexico that may eventually result in wésteful

practices which poses:a considerable problem to the Oil

‘Consgrvation Commission and the operators in the area, I am

speaking specifically iﬁ respect to the spacing of certain gas
welis drilled to the three major gas producinté formations of
this area, In the San Juan basin at the present time we have
only two specially designated pools that are not under the
state wide 40 acre spacing regulations. The two poois are
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~Kutz Canyon-Fulcher, pictured Cliffs gas pool, which is under

160 acre spacing and the Blanco-Mesa Verde pool which is under
the 320 acre spacing. At the present time, these pools are

'not only being -extended in several differentcﬁrections, but a -

number of w1ldcat wells and new pools, some miles removed from
these designated pools, are being drilled. Of course, some
wells are being located under statewide 40 acre spacing
regulations., Wwe believe, and there is considerable geological
evidence to support the fact, thatrmny of these pools will
eventually connect up and we will end up- with theuproblem'of
gas wells drilled and completed on 40 acres. |

This way the Pictured Cliffs or Mesa-Verde-—- which
will end up being connected to pools =- they already have
special spacing regulations of 160 or 320 acres. when that
happens -- there may not be any immediate serious consegdences -
but eventually if it comes to the proration of gas in that area
we will have operators with wells drilled on 40 acres that
will want a 320 or 160 acre alld wable, The situation hasn't
reached serious proportions at the present time, but it could.
pecoie quite & problem W'H'hin the matter o_f a couple of years.
what we would like to do under Case Number 237visget\theviews'
of the operators. Their ideas as to how we could meet this
problem in anticipation of the difficulties we may have
later on and arrive at some universal spacing pattern on a

functional basis, or it may be necessary to leave it under the
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present‘prootice of spacing these pools individually. wWe have

“made some study of the problem and have some ideas on it., It

‘would undoubtedly he advantageous to get the ideas of the

varlous operators in the areas That is all I have.
. CHAIRMAN SHEPARD Anyone else, anyone have anything
on Case NumbeT 237?
| MR. ARMSTRONG- My name is E. Taylor ﬂumstrong,

1218 Republlc Bank Buildlng, Dallas, rooresentxng James Hancock

= andECompany Lxmxted and Brltléh Arerican 0il Pproducing

Coﬁpany.
May it please the Comm1551on, it wasn't ‘clear ¥ from
the'notice;here as to - in my min nd - as to whether or not

Case NumbeXx 237 would 1nvolve what is known 35 the Nouthit

" Number 1 Federal well lnasmUCh as the notice says.all “presehtly

deslgnated gas- pools“ and as I undexstand it jentt in 3
“presently designated gas pool." :

For that, reason, we have - this well has been completéd‘
in SeptembeT but has ‘peen shu t in c*nce that time. There is one

well about two miles from it and then what is known as the

-~

T west Kutz Canyon Field, is approx1mately five miles distant.

on behalf of the operators, James D. Hancocx and Ctrn=nv and

~Britisthmerican Oil'Producing Company, We would like to suggest

to the Commission that before any spacing order is f;xed by

the Commission 3% to these ganta Fe permit Numbers 078089,

)
.a

078092, and 078094, that a speclal hearing be set as 3 matter

20.




of fact, we have not had an oppbrtunity to réaily study thé
pertlnent factors, and based upon which we can make a ;N“W}m.>~ Ww; ?ﬂMb
) : , | suggestxon_to»the Commission, ~If “the Commxssxon has in
| | mind to adopt spacing rules that would affect these partlcﬁlar
permits, we request a special hearing be set in the future - ‘ 3
‘where we dould have further time to study it. I would like |
to file this application at this time. o
- CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: It will‘be received, Anyone else.
,, MR. GREER: My name is A. R. Greer with Benton and
‘Mohtan; Benton and Montan are 1nterested in absut == 1
"’> CHAIRMAN SHEPARD (Interrupting) Do you want to
- testify or are you just making a statement?
> MR. GREER: Just making a statement.” We have an
interest in about -- | |
 CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: (Interrupting) A little louder.
‘!i ‘b o [ MR.‘GREER: We have an interest in about twenty=-five
‘ thousand acres in the west Kutz Canyon Area and we believe
that about fifteen thousand acres will eventually be,taken
-undexr considefétibﬁ‘or will bonnect’&ith fhe wells that are
presently drilled in the west Kutz Canyon Field. This
. - particular well that Br 1tish American has refersnce to wlll
| ‘also undoubtedly connect with the west Kutz Canyon Area and
as such there will be a very large area dlrectly affected by
the rules and the spacing set up for the west Kutz Canyon
Field, In view of this we concur in British American's
recommendation that a special hearing be had covering the wes st
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Kutz Canyon Field and taklng into account the area as far

south as the British Amerlcan and Hancock Douthit Number 1

- and’ probably should include as far south as the Huerfano

. We would like to request about 60 days in which to
gather additional 1nformat10n before this hearing be set up.
We récommend it be held sometime in January.

MR DAVIS-_ I represent Southern Union Gas Company.

First, I“would like to ask 1f it is 1ntended special hearings

w1ll be held on Andividual wells for a spaéiﬁg rder, or is the

1nformation g1ven»here to&ay to be taken and from which orders

wi;l_be written?

M. SPURﬁIER- This hearing, Mr. Dav1s, according to
the noticeé is to consider all the pools now named,
M. DAVIS: well, that was what I wasn't clear on, I
didn't understand, |
-‘ MR. SPURRIER: That is right. In this particular well
that Mr, Armstrong is talking about, since i

-+

isn't in a named
pool, 1t won't be considered today and will be taken up at a
hearlng at a later date.

MR, DAVIS: On that basis, Southern Union Gas Company
recommends 160 acre spacing for Pictured Cliff wells and 320
acre spacing in the Mesa Vbrde wells, particularly in the
La Plata Field. We would like to see 320 acre spacing there
and wells located on the 160 acre unit 320 feet out from the
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center of the alternate quarter, Now, we do have a situation
up there which will have to be provided for in the order

to permit wells either on the northwest coutheast as a
pattern with a provision that'wells hereto fore drilled on
the northeast southwest pattern can be drilled so that we':
will be able to produce wells on 320 acre spacing. Now,

as to this Kutz Cahyon Field, we feel that 160 acre spacing
for picture cliff wells there is desirable. As to the

Barker dome we feel'1n7thét_1nstance;there is.onf?-one

lessor, the Ute Mountain tribe of Indians, and the Southern

Union Gas Company is the lessee, under those leases were

sublease'ag:eements going through, 1 believe, El Paso Natural

Gas COmpShy. We feel in this instance thdt we do not have

enough information to Justify spacing there and recommend | | |

it be deferred until such time as we can determine what is

proper spacing up there, We will have no trouble whatsoever

as far as pioduction because of the fact that we are the

lessees undir the lease ahd the Indians hold us‘:espdhsible

for all operations thefe with El Paso Natuhal operating

through us under a sub lease agreement, ‘ .
Mﬁ.‘SPURRIERz How many wells are there in the Barker Dome?

Do you know, Mr, Pavis?

DAVIC: Papnsyly

s &=

MR, SPURRIER: Yes,
MR, DAVIS: Where is my engineer, about eight wells,
MR. SPURRIER: And you think that is not enough information

|
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ﬁo'set a Spacing’pattern.

MR. DAVIS: No, siz, not at th#t time.

- CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Do you have any moxe qﬁgstions,
‘Mr. Spﬂrrier?~ "

M., SPURRIER: No,

~ CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Anyone else,

MR, BOND: My name is L, H, Bond with Stanolind Oil
and Gas Comnany..  Stanolind 0il and Gas Company is the‘interest
owner with Benson Montan in the acreage near the West Kutz
'Canyon Field, Since that acreage has not been develcped at
this time and since we do not have what we consider information
to support our spacing recgmmendations, we would - like‘to concur
with ﬁr. Greer's recommendation that a special hearing
‘be set for the West Kutz Canyon field in 60 days or whatever
period is convenient with the Commission. The Stanolind Oil
and Gas Company also is an interest owner in‘thevUte Dome
Paradox Fieid which is a Pennsylvania farﬁatiaﬁ;’-rha:a>~>
is only one well completed in the annsylvaniaiin the‘Utg
Dome Paradox Field which is a Pennsylvania formation, at thb
present time, Stanolind Ute Indians No, 4, This well wﬁs
completed in 1948 in Septembsr at a %otal depth of
8602 feet and was perforated from 8093 to 8305, 8315 to 8360
in the paradox, The well flowed natural 1100 cubic feet per
day. After acidation flowed at the rate of 1025 cubic feet
per day. Initial bottom hole pressure in this field was

ARE N L
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and fhn bottom hole temperatur: l40° The gas from

this well ha a 24,
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‘considerable amount of acreage which we anticipate will

very high carbon dioxide content approximately 24, 37 per

cent. It also has a high hydro-sulphide, hydrOgen sulphide
cohtght in the percentage of 1,83, I would like to submit

in this respect as Stanoldin's Exhibit No, 1 an‘analysis of
the gas in this weil which was run‘by the E, W, Saybolﬁ and
Cbmpény. In view of the extremely sour gas whichvis produced- .
from this waell which'makesuthe market pitture veiy ppor and

since this well has been shut in since it was'couplatéd.for

lack 6f'élﬁarkei Stanolind Oil and Gas Company recommends that

a spacing of 640 acres be established in the Ute Dome Paradox
Field, It is our believe at this time at least that spacing
§n anything less ‘than 640 might possibly prove uneconcmical,
Another field which falls under the call of this hearing -
Stanolihd‘is the only operator in the field ~ and it consists
of Section 35, Section 36 in Township 32, North and Sections’
1 and 2 in 31 North both in Range 14 West, We are the only
opcrator'in the field, In the Blanco Pictured Cliffs Field

‘Stanolind has acreage in the -geperal field limitation and a

o
3

productive in the Pictured Cliffs formation. There is only
one well completed in the Pictured Cliffs formation at this
fime. Since the operators there do not have pertinent data
on tha£ well to present; it is our~believe that the Pictured
Cliff formation in Blanco w;ll probably not be developed until
£he Mesa Verde formation which is apparently the most
prolific in that area and which covers the same area probab}y
25,




MR, SETH: Just one question. Return for a minutq to the
Ute Peradox, L S
VR. BON): Yés, sir, N \ ,
MR. SETH: You iimited (‘,"c’ur testimony to the Paradox,
There are Pennsylvénia sands besides the Paradox, o
MR, BOND; Not tc my kﬁawiédg;. T‘hefe is a possibility,
I believe, of production, |
MR. SETH: Should it develop there is, do you réc_omm_énd |
‘th,e same .Spa'cing for all poblé? _
MR, BON): Yes, sir, .Any 'Ponnsylv‘a;nj,a fqmat;lo_li, I
bslisve, should have 640 ;adre' spaciné. |
- CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Anything else, anyone else?
MR. MIMS: - I am with ine Delni 01l Company, “ We wish
to state we are in accord with 320 acre spacing for Blanco
‘and 160 acre spacing for Pictured Cliffg in all areas now
proved,
MR. SPURRIER; You moén %o say 320 acre spacing for

Mesa Verde?

INY -




MR. MIMS: ‘h’xat {s right and 160 for Pictured Cliffs
with ‘the present information on call and so forth we c3an
hardly see- how you could drill on ‘more oY 1oss acreage
and get ultimate production ‘from the wells,

”“CHAIRﬂANaSHEPARD: .Anyone else.- '

MR, DAVIS: 1 OVerlooked one thing a while ago.  With
the psacing orders I would like to recommend to the Commission
that any spacing oxder prepared for any fields pe pure and :
simple a spacing order without provisions for casing and
cementing programs, such as equipment testing and sO forth .
éhd’tﬁéf’ihéﬁﬁaﬁera riles and: .regulations of - the Commission .
he:used fértthat purpose.: ‘We work-awfully haxd -to got ihdse
ruled into: effect and. if. there need to be any additional rules
'let's put them in the. :ule book instead of a soparato order
and'wo-strongly recommend the speci order ligited to

“the spacing of wells. ‘ "

MR, SPUBBIER:I Do you know what the spacing pattern
on ﬁarker Dome now is for the Paradox? |

wm  pavIS: For the paradox. As far ag -1 know it was
iﬁithlly<planned for 320, Mr. Thompson can probably answes
that question. | .

MR. SPURRIER: Well, I'think we had betisT get Mr.
Thompson up here then. | .

Wi, DAVIS: All right. Fe {s here so I think I had
better use him. |

¥R, SPURRIER: All right.
27,
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MR, DAVIS: This will be a puxe statementrnyrﬂr.

' Thobpson. 1f it is all right with the Commission we .

~w111 consider- this just’a st
- BRRBEMR, SPURRIER: All right, Do you understand the
question, “Mre Thompson? ' S -

MR, THOMPSON: Please’ zepeat e o -
fﬁ?ﬁ MR. SPURRIER- What-is the- approximate spacing pattern _ { | , 1 A

S Enaﬁarkertﬁomewnow?

: THOMPSON° The - prese

atemént.

out’ 1n some places where the wells are as much a$s WO
aparti In gome:splaces-we ' have .two wells per: section:- “The
reason we' “would: 1ike to. postpone a- spacing oxder up there at

pro;.ni xsgthat.%- would like to have more productive data
t it.v For instance, the Fec

on-the thing te- tell more abou
Geologist and;DcGaul ier and

eserves in the»oxder.of 60
If that is true,

dera;

Powér, Conmission and the State
ghton. ﬁQve estimated the T

on feet to 100 million feet per acre.
1 to drill on. 320 . acre ‘spacing.

McNau

pilli
it will cq:tainly pbe economica

poes. that‘answar the question?

.'&;MK. SPURRIER! Yes, . sir, thank you.
'CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: ARY thing further. on 237?
e interest of the United

. MORRELL: In view of th
o the pictured Cliffs and the

States Government with raspect t

rde and the pennsylvania sands in the northwest of New

Mesa Ve
L T e Moxico, 1 think it would be interesting to the Commission to
: I s iy dhe pacoTd that on the basis ofhdavelopment to dat

p\". F N




the geologieal survey prefers a spacing of 160 for Pictured

Cliffs and 320 for Mesa Verde, As to the Pennsylvanian formations
two fields are now involved, the Barker Dome and the Ute. It

$0 hsppens that-bn the Barker Dome there is bui a single legse

of any»land,fboing a single lease the question does not -
present itself as to drainage betwsen operators -or lessee and
lessor, Under the cireumstances, being a single lsase, I
question the necessity of establishing undexr state regulations
spacing units for Barker Dome, As to Ute Dome that field is

also covered by a single lease with the Stanolind 01l and Gas

Company- and for the same reason there is no - being no
drainage bitween operators - on the basis of pregent
information there appears to be consicderable question as to
the necsssity of establishing a spacing unit for Ute Dome.
I thought at this time for the benefit of the operators in
the San Juan Basin it‘would be interesting to them to review
» very briefly some recsnt‘eorrsspondencs'that I have had with
Mr. Spurrier with respect to location of wells, I thought
-1t might be {nformetive. If you have no objection, Mr. Spurrier? |

Rule 104-A of the General Rules and Regulations of the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission provides for spacing of wells
bath‘olluand gas not closer than 660 feet to any boundary
line of a tract. There appears to be considerabls guestion
as to what is meant by the teim *tract", Apparently it has
been interpieted differently by different parties. I feel

29.



thag-spacing, that 1s, 330 feet from the center of 160 acre
tract, Or conversely 990 feet from the ountexr boundary of

160 acre tract, it has been the polisy of he gesicglcal

- on that same basis inawach as drilling to the Pictured
. Cliffs formation or to the Mesa Verde can be expscted to

o find the gas enly. Which would resuit in having then
brought‘within a designated ppool, And'following the

precedent ostablished“in'those two pools for which outstahding‘

orders exist it is reasonable to assume the same spacing
would be required, ' :

The Tecent correspondence with M, Spurrier has suggested
the pPossibility that‘the Cpnnitsion\bring on its own motion

- @ review of Rule 104 to pexmit the 090 spacing in the San

= e v ve

Juan Basin, Mr, Spurrier has informed me that as a result. . -

of a prier hearing on Rule 104 that some review ofﬂiﬁét rule

ie now under consideration.
Since it ig under considexration I thought it would be

and Kutz Canyen and also for the Blanco Gas pools provide for ‘




inte;eétiné to bring it to your attention so that you

'coﬁld work with the Commission and help them to rewrite
. that rule in such a way it wouidiattain the objective you
would like. | ‘

Mr. Spurrier, I was wondering if you had any further
- comments with respect to that status of the review of Rule
104, ’

_ MR. SPURRIER: Yes, wé are holding up that review
waiting for some of the operators to expross their views,
You remember L called for those in the meeting at Farmington
the other day, @ ° o .

MR. MORRELL: That is right, ,
MR, SPURRIER: And we haven't yet heard from them,
MR, mmg Thank yo

MR, BARNES: Mr, Morrell, on the basis of state .
rogulations Rule lO‘ is there actually anything you can see
that would prevent an operator from drilling a wildcat well |
in that area to any formation through 40 acres., 1Is there
aﬁyt‘r‘;in’g 'r.nat would prevent it?

M., NtBRELL: The application for notice of intention

to drill etate th-'gbject;ve, 1f the obiective is to one

(W

of thoge Gt

A aan
Lo PISLu

R )
axpeciin

ﬂ

n

dl
g

or‘ma

"

i

ce gas, I would eay

ICIP

it should follow the gas well spacing.
MR, BARNES: But referring again to wildcat wells, Now,
when you say outside 6£ dasignated poels, is there legally

‘anything tdbprevent an operator from drilling on 40 acres,
31
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RS FIPNEE,

What I éaan-is;there any requirement you can conceive of

‘that would force an operator under that rule to have more than

40 gscres to drill a well anywhere to any formation in the

San Juan Basin?- _ , ,

MORBELL' I don't know that there is anything -
legally :so far as state law is concerned, so far as federal
leases are concerned they have -to get the permission of the
supervisor., '

MR, BAﬁﬁES:' In éther words, you’would'roquiro*specific

,}poraission to drill ona 40 acre tract to any formation?

HBRRELL: Well 1t so happens that the rules and
regulations of the geological survey with respect to federal
lands are. sufficiently broad that it is. the duty and.. '

%éspc {tv of the supervisor to set up and plan. for

well spacing even in c¢onnection with a wildgat well. if it

.'is deemad appropriate in an area raasonably oxpected that
- they caoap:oduce gas, We have cansulted our lcssoas‘and

ope;ator -as:.t¢c their spacing pattern ‘that they have. in
mind, s8¢ that the wildcat weil is still be -ed on a. oattern
;hat woq;d be followed if it was a successful test.

MR. BARNES: In other words, it has been the policy
of. the uﬂxnvd States Geoloaical Survey to: set up spacing of
fadaral welle based legally on a formational drilling
pwogrankrathe: than on a fidld dér pool basis, 1sathat correct?
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01l and Gas Company are current

tatement is correct

. MORRELL: 1 would say your 8

the use of the word arbitrary.

except for
word t00 carafully, but

MR, BARNES: I didn't chose the
1 thought may be it would apply in that particular case

anyway.
Mr, Barnes,.

, MORRELLt In answering your question,
Astec

1 would say speclfically that Southern Union and the
ly developing the La Plata

of 320 acres gpacing units. That is

nding a hearing bofore the
‘We

pool on tho basis

entirely on a ‘voluntary ba s
[¢}915 Conservation Commn Lgllon for sotting that spacing..
+i7ation agreements

already comidorod and have sowunitiza

[
&

G.

have
'on’320 acre units for that

Does that answer 1t?

R"-. BAQ wss “‘1&. p

simply trying %o brinq out,
sofar as the

jations go there would

artially Mr. Morrell, I was
to. point out the fact that on &

purely legal basis and in ‘oil Conservation
Commission Bulos and Regu

no iegal basis to deny the

wildeat axea, le
provided he was fool

do 8o ecuuemicallv.
in the designated pools whexrs thare 13 NO regux'
m drilling on.

there wonld be nothing to prevent him fro

oporator the right Lo drill ona

...... 1vanian well on 40 acres

t's say 8 Pennsysvenisl
enough to do 80 and thought he could

D

moxre than 160 acres.
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CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Case Number 149,
Mr. Graham, will you read the notice of publication,
please. , |

(Mr. Graham reads . the notice of publication in case 149,)
¢ - CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Will all the interested parties in
case lk9-enter theiraappearaﬁce at this time? I belileve they
.are répresented here vy attorneys. We_wili just have them
el entered before ve start, |

MR. DOW: TFor the Mid Continent Petroleum Corporation, .
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Mr. Jo Ho Crocker of Tulsaj for the Magnolia Petroleum
- Corporation, Mr, W. E,chKellar, Dallas and for both those
i\.' : “gkicbmpgniés,”ﬂr; ﬁiram M. Dow of Roswell; For the Santa Fe -

| o Pacific Railroad Company of Amarillo and the 01l Development

Company of Teias, Mr. Earl C. Iden of Albuquerqus.
MR;MHANNERS;, On behalf of U, D. Sawyer aﬁd>Dessie E.,
I‘ G, T, Hanners of Lovington, New Mexico.

| CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Mr, Hanners, will you proceed?
MR;'HANNERS: Wle have been discussing the matter if the - ' .

Commission plecase as to the procedure in the hearing, 1In

discussing with Mr. wa, we treated the matter in the nature

of a rule to show cause by the Commission on 1ts own Motion

and directed to Mid=Continent the gppliggﬁt:énd theMethermlﬂsSees
in the area as to why the order should be continied in effecte -
We- belleve the orderlj%procedure would be for the Mid-Continent
to proceed Qith its technical proof which isn'tlévailable to

UsS, | - 350
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CHATRMAN SHEPARD: Is Mid<Continent ready to proceed

or what do you think of this procedure?

MR, DOW. Well, if the Commission please, I want to state
to the Commission first that we come in peace, 'We have had
varied reactions to the Commissions order to show cause in
this case &nd we are going to dictate 1nto the record what
i we mig@t term a motion to dismiss in the beginning. VWe are,
_of‘ooursé,‘as I say in s spirit'here~of oooperation and we
are not perhaps expecting the Commission to take definite
action on this Motion in the beginning. but nerhans aﬁter
all the testimony is in. Notw;thstanding our Motion we are
here with testimony to reprove the case that was made when
the original order was entered, ThefMid-Continsnt Petrolaum
Gorporation'and the Santa Fe Pacific Railway Company and the
011}Development'Company of Téxas and fhevMagnolia Petroleum .
Company are appeérihg today in response-to the citaﬁionnoticé
1ssued by this Commission in the matter of Csse Number 1#9.
These operators are not fully informéd, in fact are somewhat
puzzled, by the Commission's Action in reopening this case.
For the record, the respondents would like a statement from
the Commission as to the béSis upon which the Commission
has taken this action, a =

Now, there is no allegation or no -- we are not accused
of waste or comﬁitting vaste or of effecting correlative rights,

in fact not accused of anything and ve would like to kmow

36.



'At the outset what prompted the Commission to take the

action, upon what basis, the basis of its order which it
directed to use to show cause why the order should‘notlbe

: rescinded. We are presuming that it was upon information

) that'was filed by théﬁ$awyers through Mr, Hanners. The -

Sawyer information does not allege that waste, as defined

By the New Mexxco 011 Consexvativii AC L of 1949, has occurred

in tthDevonian,Pbol of tbe Crossroads Field. And without
such allegation the 011 Consef?ation Cbmmission of Néw

Moxico has no Jurisdzction over the subject matter of A

(35
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said 1ntormatzon."1:as G;ciaiih (o

moticn for the record,

L(.‘h

" Further the order number 779 was issued in the matter of
Case Number 149 on July 27, 1948, effective August 16, 1948,
:and‘beconing'final 20 days there?fter when no interested party

applied for a rehearing, Order Number 779 has now been

"in full force and effedtifor‘over‘two years, Pursuant to-

said order and believing this Commission respected its
previous order and we had acquired substantive rights, the
operators in the Crossroads’Devonian‘?ield have invested in
excess of three million dollars,

The rights obtained in Order 779 have beconme vested and
as such cannbt be affected in a collateral attack of this
character, The Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico -
is a statutory body created by the Conservation Act of 1949,
The jurisdiction of this Commission is especially
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1imited 5? the act. The Commission has statutory authority
to‘modify the order only to the extent necessary to prevent
_ waste as defincd‘by fhe Act. Your attention is specifically
directed to section 13-E cf the Oil Conservation Act.

The Sawyer'infcrmation contains no allegstion that

waste, as prohibited by the 0il Conservation Act,_is occurring -

within the Crossioads Devonian Pool. The Commission has no
cause or authority to bummcn'QPg!ﬂtOIS_Qf the C Crosroads
”Devonian Pool before it simply to listen tO'complaints of

any interested New Mexico royalty owner.

The Commission is not a complaint board. Its jurisdiction

and'duties, its powers and aufhonities ‘are strictly set forth
ainﬁthé"oil Conservaiion act. The Com mission has committed
serious errox in citing these respondents to appear and again_
.prove their case‘in the matter of Order Number 779, without
any'proof that waste, 2¢ defined by the Act, is occurring.
This Commission is without juiisdiction {0 raopen Case 149.
These respondents suggest this and - challenge the jurisdiction_
of the Commission {n this matter and object ‘to again being
summoned to reprove the case for 80 acre spacing “without
information and believe that Order Number 779 is refaiting in
waste in the Crossroads Devonian Pool.

N The duty ts upon the informanis to appear and prove

tnsir case, For the reasons assigned ‘the respondents move
that the Commission dismiss this case, Mr. Commissioners, we
bring that to the attention of the Ccmmission pecause we think
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the precedent of this case might prove serious to the

Commisslon and the operators and all concerned If some\
complainant in some other pool is. dissatisfied with the 40

acre spacing and just complained and wanted the order changed w

as to that pool, this might set a precedent that woqu be hard

to get away from. This Commission has had a wonderful record
'énd'we oertainly:do not want torsee this case go on up and .

have the jurisdiction and all these features of the Commission
chéllenged. And therefore, we‘are here at considerable

}_expense and lots of time put 1n to furnish testimony that

in our oplnion will not’ cnly Justify the former order but will T;”
show it was a wise one and the conditions that nov apply in ;
that field should strengthen the belief of the Commission |
in the justice and fedrness of the correctness of this order.

hith that understanding, we will produce our testimony.

I am going to ask each of the attorneys associated with me in

this who“know their technical witnesses and are familiar with

the points they want to bring out‘to do_the interrogating;

Mr. Crocker will first place his witnesses on the stand for

the Mid~Continent,

?enaving been first duly swvorn, testifieddas follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION K

By MB. CROCKWR:

Q State your name pleose.

s




.Qx>> o =

v doing petroleum engineering work in’ the produ ctier

M. B. Penn.,

:Heve you been sworn as a witness?
I haVéo
~Are you a graduate petroleum engineer? : ‘A Yes, sir.

©Will you state your qualificatlons please? What school
were you graduated from and in what year and with whom- you B

have been connected since and what your principle duties

’,ere in your present position?i..

A I wvas graduated from the Univers*ty of Tulsa in- 1932

and a Beehelor of;Soienee in petroleum engineering. The last

15 years T have been assoclated with the Mid-Continent

&

' Petro3eum Corporation,' The last ten years of which I have been

Ny

sm

| and now have’ the capaeity of chief petroleum engineer.

Q Mr. Penn, as a petroleum engineer, have you‘heretofore

testi*ied hefore this Commission on engineering matters

‘pertaining to the so-called Crossroads pool as 1t produces

from the Devonlan forimation?

A I have,

Q ‘I will ask you to state whether or not Mid-Continent

‘Petroleum Corporation is presently a producer in ‘the Devonian

formation of the Orossroads pool?

T+ 4a
P

>

Se

Q Can you state for the record the description of the

-particular tracts upon vhich Mid-Continent Petroleum Corporation

has wells producing from the Devonlian formation.

A The discovery well lnown as the U. D. Sawyer A No. 1 -
o |

tmeht“;”_ﬂé B




Q Just_give the description of the 1ease firste
A> 1t iérlpcated’on the lease aescriped 8% the south nalf of
gection 27 rounsnip 9 south, range.36 ecast Lea countys
oklahoma e |
Q New ﬁéxico? B
A Ne¥ Mexico; The Ue Do gawyer 3-D léase comprises the
‘ ame Section 27 and the Déssie
; uthwest

gavyer NOe 1 is jocated OO
quar teT of the sameé gection 27¢ A well is noV¥ arillin
De Sawyér ¢ Leas®e which comprises
This

are
That would includ

cornation? THET

1 as mid-cont
hianc ’

gnent.
om the Devo

three Wells‘ roducing fr

as vel
A ﬁid=Continent has

nAY ch have s well producing from the
co five presently producingwnelis
oads pqcl?
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Q Of the five broducing wells in the CrossroadS'thréezre
located on Sawygr»land?
A That is correct, , _ . ; E

Q I wish Mr, Penn you'woﬁld'go~to the disdovery well please -

- g A The discbvery*ﬁwtkwwhich is théIL D.VSawyergﬂaﬂﬁc. 1
"7 wWas started in September 1947 and completed in May 19487
Q@ "To what depth? |

correctly, ‘

Q Did this wel] produce commeréially,upon sompletion in the
Devonian formationy \ | o :
A It aia, o

Q Do you remember appfoximately“What the initial'production

was upon complefion?

vweli, which indicated 995 barrels flowing through 3/4 inch
choke in 6 hours and 20 minutes,
Q VWhat was the next well started - let me a sk you this,

Do you have the figures on the cost of that well?
. IR A Yes, sir, I go, ‘The well was drilleg at a cost of$355,640,39,

A2,




A

Qﬁ 15 the oll kept separate that is produced from this well
from other wells’ producing on the Sawyer lease? ‘

A 1t 1s, |

Q De yeu have the record of the money recevery you have had

as a result of this expenditure?

through September 30, 1950,

Q Would you subtract the two figures Dplease and give the
result as being the: ped: figure?

A The figure I have before me includes with the drilling
expense and ‘the operating expense to date which gives a.

difference of $254,3h5.h7, with the drilling expense plus the

A‘HOperating expense minus the total revenue gives the last fig

I stated.

Q What was that figure?

A $254,345.47 in the red.

Q That is'en the discoveryxcell? :

A That is on the discovery well;
MR. HANNERS : May L interrupt and call attention to the fact

the figures you have given will not produce that result. Perhaps

I misunderstood yeur figures, |

A I am directing these remarks to Mr, Hanners, The total

érilling expense was $355 640,49, I was under the impression

N

e well, Teo

that Mr. Crocker wanted the present status.of i

that drilling figure should be added $80,098.09' operating

expense from the completion of the well to date. That gives
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y e Q A1l right, What was the next well Mid

the difference T stated, 1
Q Well let's see if we have this straight, YouVstatéd that
‘the cost ‘as reflected by our books directly appiicgble'to fhis
oparation amounts to $355 640,497 |
A  For the drilling of the well alone.
Q All right, Now what vas the operating expense?
A 'sso~098ﬁ09 o
Q Thet 1s to be addeq to the figure T
$355.640,407 |
A That is qorrect, ‘
Q Now‘the revenue, total revenue, amotnts to $258, 13.?5. -
Is that Whit you testifisd to |
”A‘nThat’is correét. 7.
 Q That was what results in the reg figure of $254, 345,489
A That ve still have invested in the vel
“"returned to us,
~Continent driiled
to the Devonian formation?
A Mid-Continent moved. in another rig as soon g

was completed and ‘started drilling twoxells, being the Dessig

P : Sawyer No, 1 and the U, D, Sawyer B No, 1, Both of these
wells were started’ in June, 1948 an

ok

h

4
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"~ in February, 1949 « the former completed
. ' and the lakter completed in March 5949,
Q Let's refer to the U, D, Sawyer B NOo 1.
A That is the one completed in March 1949,
a4,

1 that we have not had -

s the first well




‘pepn how deep was this well arilied?

- Q Dia that well produce 0il or was it a dry nole?
A 1_Wou1d s ay that well produced 1,632 parrels of oil.
Q Has 1t been plugged as 8 ary hole?

A It has. ' ' ’

aQ Has the 1ease upon which it was arilled been released to

Mr. and Mrse. Sawyer?

A I understand it has. : .
. Q What depth - to what depth was that well drilled? Was that _

~well drilled to a sufficient depth to fully test the Devonilan

formation if 1t existed?

5 It has. It was arilled to a total depth of 12,750 feet.

q Do you have the cost figures on that_well?

A ;That vell cost $h25,8h6 32. '

Q $u25,8>- what?

A & ~,8uB32.

Q}{Ybu recovered how much oil from 1t?

A Ve recovered in money $4,212, 46, | |

q Will you calculate and advise the Commission what the Ted
gigure is on that operafien? '

A $4205639,96. |

Q 411 right. Let's‘develop some ihformatioﬁ on the Dessle

Sawyer No. 1 located in the northwest quarter of the s outhwest

-quarter'df gection 27, northeast of the southwest of 27, Mr.

A This well was arilled to a total. depth of 12,211 feete
Q It was bottomed in the pevonian gormation?
45,
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That is correct.

Is it presently a commerpiél producer?

It is, o _

Do'yOu have the cost figures pertaining fowthat operation?
That well has cost $k2,8¢5,22,

Do you have a record of the revenue thus far produced and
recelved from that operation? |

‘The rgyenue was $386,093.3h. The difference is $56,§71.78.
That”is‘the'réd.figd¥e? B

‘That is the red figure.

What well was next started on the Sawyer land?

The‘next welliétarted‘iﬁ'Fé‘ uary 1949 upon completion of
the Dessie Sawyer No. 1 well which we call U, D. Sawyer D No. 1,
It was completed in August 19492 |

- Q Was 1t completed to a denth sufflcient to test the Devonian

formation? _

It was‘bottomed‘atfiQ +150 feet,

Is that in the Devonian formation?

In the Devonian formation.

bid 1t produce oil commercially?

It did,

‘Is 1% now producing oil commercially?

It is,

Do you have the cosf figures on that one?

That well has cost $34%4,328, 3k,

Now, Mr. Penn, do you have a record of the revenue that has
| 46




peen derived.from_thevwell you are just speaking of?
A The prevenue amounts b0

Q wiil you give
A $80 059 99

Q- (Off the record.)

would you . testi

resently ari

e southeast q

Mr. Penny
poration is ¥

the northeast quarter of th

A T woulde
Q That well pas not been comploted 85 yot T take 12
A That is correct. Sl i
o Isi the purpose of the company ° df;ll that'well to ﬁ B
0

a such as you may

a 1ittle dat
when Was . 1t

o the present gepth of the wells
11ing in Jue 1950 and 1t 18 presently
en nine and ten thous
geen difflculties when do

sgarted dri
and feet.

, The well
Idriiiiné petve
you estimat

aring_unfore

Q B
: approximate date of completio
A In the early par® of next yeaTs
qQ 1 wposune you have no authentic cost figures pertaih@ng ‘o
preSeﬁt tim that 18%
wnicii w€ 1

tnls operation ap to the
A The only cost figures 1

received up“‘ | , 7

have




these othier wells which is September 30, 1950, At that time

‘we had only invoices amounting to $29,520,32,

Q@ That is somewhat negligible as to what the figure would be

" 1f you had all the invoices is it not?

A That is right,

Q‘ Mr. Penn upon the compléetion of the discovery>weii about

whigh you have testified, that completion date being some date'

in May 19&8, was a meeting convened in which all opératbrs

or lease owners in the Crossroads pool met for the purpose'of
discussing the propriety of appearing before this Commission ‘
to seek spacing for the pool? '

A That is correct, such a meeting was held in Tulsas

Q Is it not true that th molia Patroleum Company

]

"
P

0

originally set the machinery in motion pursuant to which the

‘meeting was held?

AA I believe that is dorréct.

Q It was - Iwill ask you if 1t was due to the fact that
Mid-Continent Petroleum corporation actually had completed the
discovery well that it was the consensus of opinion at the
meeting that Mid-Continent Petroleum Corporation should file
the application with the Commission?

A That is correct, | v

Q It vas Qiled at thé direction and v ith the authofity and

approval of Magnolia Petroleum Company, 0il Develiopment

Company, GulF 0il Company, Skelly the Santa Fe Pacific people?

A T believe there were some Sthsrs, I don + recalls -

48
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Q 1 believe‘there ‘ 8, but the Ones
of 14 ‘

un Coyy tart ¢, Produce
€ rate op ECO barréls a day purSuan+”to‘the

auuhorityvgiven 1t by the “ommi 553 one

~ They did.

Coﬁhission:ih‘Santa Fe ang g4 8dvise they,
AT berseye did,

e 4DPpeareq b
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Q ‘What'did we recommend as being a faif”allowable based énf
the ihforma%ion we then had and were able to present?

A 300 barrels a-day. )

Q"Did YOﬂ cbné1ﬁdé it might be a ﬁistéke tb’héve overéprbduced
that wll at the rate of 5ob barrels a day? N

A_fi bellieve we did conclude that.

T Q D6z>ybu”feei that you are Ver‘close to the water line in
that well and that to produce at 500 barrels a day tended to
hésten the water entrance?'

A I believe it did,

Q Whnat are they producing at the present i )
ﬁélls; that would be D 1, UD Sawyer D, do you k@ow? o
Av 340 barrels a day each, | |

Q Are either of those wells making water?

A Neither of th0se wells is making watér. _
Q Le%'s go back to the disco{rery well, Is thatwell making
water? : "

A Yes, it is,

.. Q I wish you would tell the Commission how much water and how

‘much oll 1s being produced‘daily.

A That well produces about 450 barrels of water a déy and
about - then in the month of October -

' Q What year? | |

“1950, :It"frdducéd“aboutwéi*bérreis of 0il a day.

A
@ I presume the well 1s on the pump?
A

It is.

A
TAD




Are the D 1 and Sawyer D flowing wells?

They are,

Q

A

Q@ Are they making their allbwable Without difficulty?
4

Q

They are, - G

A They giq, |

Q Do'you know wat they encounteréd - Skelly'enébuntered - in
thé“Dévoﬁiahﬁfofmgﬁion? | ‘ |
A salt w"ate‘r_. .

Q@ Are you informeq that the Magnolia wel1 located in" the

| southwest of the southwest of 26;:TOWnship 9 south, 36 Rast,

"has in the past made water and probabiyvat the present time

making any watepr? o

A' That is‘my‘inféfmation.

Q Do you know whether that well is flowing or on the pump?

A  That well is on the pump, B

Q If I-understand your testimony'correéﬁiy, you state that_the

Santa Fe - that the Skelly well in 33 and’ the Magnolis well in
nd the Hid-Continent well, the diséovery well, in 27 a1l -
the Skelly well of course didnlt prd@uce7011 on account cfhthe.
salt wa%;r ¥'and—pféseﬁtiy the Magnolia welil and the Mid-

Continent discovery are making water?

A That ig correct,;

N
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Q Is this a water drive fleld in four opinion as an engineer?

A ‘The energy for lifting the oil to the surface in this
reservoir is that derived from what is known as a water drive
‘raéervoi§>f4%‘ |
Q M. éenn. do you regard water then as a source of energyvuadet
which this field produces, is that right?
A That is xight. ’» ’l |
Q WwWill you as an engineer state the principle’forms of ehergyf
gources ordinarily encountered in'this country in producing pools
xand resorvoirs? _
A 1 believe most oi the reservoirs in thié part of thq,country
:produce from what is known as the dissolved gas drive. That is
that the gas dissolved in the oil 1ifts the oil to the surface.
Other-pools have produced from energy derived from an eXpandLng
gas ¢ap above the oil reservoir, This field produces from the
thi:d type which is a water drive source of energye.
- Q What is thé theory of engineers with respect to recovery
‘§yom the varie ous sources of eneXGY, in other words, from what
sourée do you think you get the utmost in recovery if that can -
be testified to.
A Pihctical indicatione and - practice indicates and proves thaf»
more OT recoverable-oil is being produced from water drive fields,
“than {s produced from gas drive £ields, As 2 matter of . faot,

1 would say that gas drive f£ields produce from as low as three

per cent of the oil in place to as high as 25 per cent of the oll

Qo
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Y
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in place whereas water drive fields produce from &0 ¢

e
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85 per cent in some instances of the 0il in place.

Q Are the D ) and Sawyer D wells higher on the structure than
the MideContihent discovery well, the dry hole of Skelly in 33,
the dry hole of Mid-Comtinent in 34, and the Magnolia well fn
267 : . |

A They are,

Q Is it your theory that throﬁgh the force of the water drive
oil might migrate towards the uplift or towards the peak of the
struoture? "

A That is true in’ th_%:s: £1eld,

Q If we might forge* fér a moment the property lines on the
surface that charter ind1v1dua1 rights and think only in terms
of the reservoir itself, I would 1ike to ask you what the

o (apotentialitieo are of a well, or two or three wells, located on

the peak or top of thg structure with respaect to ultimately
redeéring ali-recoverable oil'from'fhe reservoir?

A In such a field as this those wells which now exist on

the top of the structure woﬁid eventually drain all the oil
therefrom,

Q Do you think in a water drive field density of wells might
hasten the entrance of water to the point that the edge wells
would be captured by water?

A Ihat‘is'irué.

Q ‘Do you have any further observations which you might care
to make for the benefit of the Commission?

A I believe not. |

. e
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poes the Commisoion wish =

Mit, CROCKER :
Well, at this time,

CHAIRMAN SHEPARD:

we will recess

until 17330,
(noon recesss)

CHAIRMAN SHEPKRD'

will you resune.

"Mp. CrockeTl:
e’ st113 have'bWO

MR. CROCKER. If the Comm1331on please, '
or threefquestidﬁs. o N |
CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: A1 right, you may proceeds
" EXAMINATIGN

FURTHER DIREL- DIRECT
| f
y. B RENN

“py MR+ CROCKER: | |
a - .

q ¥r, Penn, cipst I belleve you'havyrecOrd, you would 1ike %o
gome filguress Wil you do that?

mit 1 was someviha _+ne form our

make in regard to
] cdnfused in

A 1 will have t0 ad
antt put all the costs

hese costs and di
per apithmetice

accountéhts gave us on g
unting for the impro

e to the UD savye

50 totals $512 859,22, This sum 1
$271. 753 well an

ago hold eXpense,
8355, 6046393 operating

e sum I Rave. 1

n for thls same

record thus acco
expense allocabl

1nto the
r A No. 1 as_of

The cost and
s arriVed at

“ geptember 30,- 19
d lease apd

as follows: The le
476,848,993 arilling expense, ¥

eqniﬁment,
e figures total th

$80,098.09; Thos

eipenSe,

would 8lso 1ike to correct the October productio

 ¢§11 fyom 1900 barrels to 2900 pbarrels for October. phis ¥ill
1y 100 '

1so the 65 parrels of oll per day¥ Lo approximate

rev
parrels of oil per aay ‘e
Q &S against how much water.
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A 450 barrels a day of water.
Q Mr., Penn, during the noon hour have ‘you had an opportunity
‘to make a grand “total of money spent on all of our operations
on the Sawyer leases, and a grand total of all the revenues
- 80 that you can tell the Commission what the present status
of the entire operation is?
A The total amount of money we have spent on- the four wells .
discussed, excluding the drilling well, is $l 725,901, 10 The
'total revenue from these four wells ig $9l3 087, 90 The o
balance of money spent still not recovered, which is the.
difference between these two figures, is ¢812,813,20, which is
approximately one-half of the total money spent ‘
| Q ‘Mr, Penn. from your observation in drilling and developing
in the Crossroads Pool since the completion of the-diseoVery
well are you convinced that there have beé¢n any changed”
‘conditions such as would maie you believe that 80 acre -
-spacing is not the proper spacing in the interest of
conservation? B |
A T am still convinced as I was after we teeted the first well
that was drilled that one well on this Devonian reservoir in the
Crossroads Pool would adequately drain at least 80 acres,
Q Is it your thought that the 80 acre spacing proration unit
should be continued in the Crossrosds Pool in the future in the
light of studies you have made of reservoir conditions
developed by the past drilling operations?
A It dis,
- MR, CROCKER: I beliegg.that is all,




~ CHATIRMAN SHEPARD: Mr. Hanners, do you desire to cross

fexaﬁine?
/ MR. HANNERS: I do, if the Commission please.
' CROSS EXAMINA ATTON

S

By MR. HANMERS: o
Q Mrf Penn, I baﬁd you a little nand-made *Iﬂéiﬁe tﬁat,has the
four gsections of the Devonlan field drauwn on 1t and that shows
the lands owned by Sauwyer In the : solld 1ines and lands owned |
by . other parties in the diagonal and ask you to state if that
fairly fepresents the situation - I will ask you to state if that
represents the situation on ‘the ground as %o ‘producing wells, '
dry holes and‘drilling well.s? |
A Yes, sir, with one ‘exception. The well “located in the“soufhe§t4£
| corner of the northwest quarter of oection 27, which we call
011 Development Company of Texas 2.27, Santa Fe Pacific, I
believe that well Wasn't completed. | ‘
Q That vas completed in the month of October, 1950, wasn't 17
A I believe that is correcte
Q Do you knov the initial production from that well?
A No, sir, I don't have the final report on thgt‘weliﬁ I am not
prepared to testify as to the completion or the initial
produotion data on that well. 4
Q 1f the figure 576 bharrels as indicated by the report - would
that be. approximately correct so far as you know?
A I understand it is a commercial welle

Q There has been one other well completed in the southeast

Ty




quaréer of the southwest quartexr of Section 23 whi h was also
an oil development well. » , ,
A I believe that well is completed but I don't,believe that

well’p:oduces £rom ‘thé Devonian.

Q Tﬁat‘is a pensylvania. well in Section 22, is that -correct?

VEe

A I pelieve it is. =
Q Ndw; you say, you said awhile ago, as I understood you that
the'water Q:ivé found in the Magnolia well in the SW quarter of
26fand‘fouhd in the Sawyer discovery well- 1 believe the phrase
YOu'uséd was; Cauéing the oil'to migrate upward toward Dessie-

Sawyer wall and the Sawyer 1 D, was that correct?

A That would‘occur.i

Q That was your testimony? - . A Yes.
Q Now observing from the plat the Sawyers would be entitled to- 2 L
drilling of an offset well sometime petween the UD Sawyer well‘iﬁ’

'tﬁe SWNE of 27, and the PennsVIVanian well of Magnolia in tlie
‘ SWSE of Section 22, would that be true?

A Are Yyou referring to the 4rilling of a well on tha northwest
quarter of the northeast quarter of section 277
Q Yes, sir, that is my question.

A . That would be off pattsrn.

C.\.
q|>

q I will cev lop it further.C Would there not also in time' a

a well due the Sawyers petween the Dessie-Sawyexr well on tﬁéfﬁﬁ;4 (
of the SW of 27, and the Pennsylvania well of Magnolla on the NE &
of the SE of 287 »

MR, CROCKER: I wouléflike -

MR. HANNERS: 1 will develop it further, Mz, CrockeT.
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MR, CROCKER: Are you talking about Devonian of Pennsil-

vania? : ‘

MR. HANNERS: I wiil develop it furﬁher!t5h§>£he statement
the witness has just made is that itwould be:off’patterh.

MR. CROCKER: You-are not asking -'undertaking to develop =~
that the well tnere would be 2 Pegnsylvania well if there is
a: legal obligation to dtillﬁlt a .
N MR. HANNERS. No, - Those two locations would be midway
}betWeen the'Pennsylvania‘well and a Devonian~we11,-wouldn't
they,P.. Penn? | |
A That 1s correct._ ‘ v .
‘<Q And under your-presenffSO;acre spacing pa%térﬁ'a Dsvonian
well isn't to be 1ocated ‘at elther of those two quarters?
A That is correct,

' Q Now, if there is a water encroachment forcing the migration

of oil northwesuward tou jard the Dessie-Sawyer Welj and toward
the Sawyer B well then would it be reasonable for a well at
either of those locations I have mentioned to be drilled

intoiL the Devoni formation?

"t A& T don't follow the reasoning.

Q If a well were drilled at eigher of those locations would
1t be reasonable for the well to stop as soon as it had
encountered the Pennsylvania formation, or would it be-rééson»
able for that well to be drilled deeper into the Devonian
formation prodﬁcing in the well known as‘the’DessieeSawyer

well and the one known as ths Sowyer BY

a8,
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presented an 1nterpretation of our ‘géismograph data from which

one might readily see the structure which is present, or if

you had developed the same type of evidence 1 believe 2

_geologlst could take the. stand and answer that question.
Q I assume then, you are not 1n a position to testlfy whethexr

a reasonably prudent operator would or would not explore the

Devonian formation if he was at either of those two locations

I nave mentionede

A Thatts righte That is a ‘geological question,’

Q And’ under the present 80-acre pattern, 2 devonian well

" 1u not to be 1ocated at elther of those two locations'l have

‘mentioned?

A That's righte - : R

Q 1s it your testimonys Mr. Penn, that one yell will deasn
SO‘acres ef ficiently?

A At least 80 acresSe |

q How will you drav off that 80-acre tract? Will it be an
oblong? 4 | .,

A By saying that one well will drain 80 acres’uﬁbr esreservolr
Ikmean that one well will drain that porportionate part of the
oil from the reservolr tnat 80 acres would be - would be
allocated to 80 acrese

Q And if one well allocated to 80 acres in an oblong running

east and West such as the initial pattern here, isjt your

- gestimony onse ¥e 1 would drain that 80 acre oblong &:aCt( _

A That conclusion doesntt follow from my ‘answer to the previous

question, I believes
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Q Will you please look &t the chart and point off to me, 1f |

youx&ill please, sir, the 80 acres being drained now by the ’

recent oll developgent cgmpany well}known as 2-27 located in

" the sdutheast‘of the notrthwest of 27; Before you ansver

that 1t is true that the vwell just west of that recent
Santa Fe well Was a ary hola in the Devonian formation, is
that true?

A That ié éorrécto

Q Now, W11%~y9ﬁvplease explain to ne the'80 acres being

drained by tha OilvDevelopment Combany wall 2-27 located in

' the southeast of the northwest of 2977

A The 80 agres being drained by that well could be any 80 acres
1n the»vicin;ty of the well covering the,productive limits of
the field,

'Q° Then vould it be true, Mr, Penn, that the 80 acres in that
' instance should run towards the south, the 80 acre tract should

‘be in an oblong running north and south?

A ‘That is the 80 acres I believe that is == drilled -~ that is
applicable or allocable to that well as far description is
concérned. But that is not necessarily or actually the acres

that ‘1s being drained by that well as it appears in the reser-

" voir,

Q Well, could you now find the approximate limits of that 80
acres that is now belng drained by the 0il Development Company

well?"

A I believe my answer to the pfevious gquestion that that can
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be any 80 acres under the reservoir =~ undexr the éurface - that
is contained in the reservoir, -

Q Thcﬁ under the present 80-acre pattern, if the Santa Fe well
to which we have beeh referring {s draining 80 acres it would
‘jbé’drainiﬁgfan'eo-acfé lease area'assignéd to it;;WOUId it not,

and that would be the 80 actes10n‘the north and south?

. A rNb, not necessarily, .

Q Then where would the 80 acres be, Mr. Penn?

A It can be apy»ao acres on the -- in the'reservoir fhat'is
Kproductive. |

Q So then, Mr, Penn, if the’Sapta'Fe>w§ll is now draining 80
acres would it be»reasonébié to‘asSUme it is draiﬁing from the
Devonian to the nofth because it couldn®t drain from ‘the

Devonian*formatiOn to the west of it because it is dzry,

Q Would it be reasonéble to assume it is draining an 80-acre
‘tract in an obleng running notth and south under the spacing
'pattern. Isn't that the only basis on which you could Justify
the 80 acres allocated to that well?

A  You‘héve asked me two questions that conflict, The answer to
the sebbnd question I believe was no. |

Q Theh your answer to the first one -

A Would &ou repeat the first question? |

Q I will rephrase it., Mr, Penn, I want tg,b_‘f;ir, I dontt
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A That's why‘I:want to make the record straight,

Q What I want to know is, 80 acres is allocated to the
Santa Fe well 2- 29, If 80 acres is being drained by that‘
well, doesn't it follow the 80 acres must be an oblong tract
trunning north and south? 7
A As far as the reservoir is concerned I will answer the
qﬁéstions; Mr;'Haﬁners, by sayihg no, because the well can
be dréinéd within a very few feet, the Devonian formation,
within a very few feet of the dry hole to the west.
o Q Then'I take it your testimony is that the well fsn't

effeciently draining 80 acres.

o , A I uo d conclude -hat,.e11 could be draining more that

‘ | - 80 acres., ‘
o b _ Q If it is draiping more that 80 aeres it 15 draining from the'}
| | north isn't 1t7 - - |
A Yes, |
_Q Then 1t would be reasonable to assume that a well drilled
north of the Sawyer B-1 would be drilled into the Devonian
formation, wouldn't 1it?

A No, because that well would adequétely drain at least

80 acres and there is no use to arill a well up there,

Q But observe the d;agonal lines and the land owned by the
Santa Fe Railroad which would be draining from land owned by

the Sawyers by the failure to drill the Devonian well north

. © of 'the D well., Wouldh't that be true?
63,
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map torthé Santa Fe well in the southwést of the southwest of 26

and explain the 80 acres being drained by that vell,
A Are’you‘rgfeffing to the well in the southwest southwest of.26%
Q That is cérrect. | |

MR. CROCKER: May I ask a question, Mr, Hanners?

MR. HANNERS: Yes, sir.

MR. CROCKER: I belicve the Santa Fe has an engineer who

-wlil be on the vitness stand.

~ MR. HANNERS: T wanted Mr. Penn to develop the_testimonj
he‘juét started to give about ihe drainage by Sawyer particularly
1n view of the Santa Fe well in the southwest southwest of 26
as ﬁb &hét afea is being drained by it. '
THE WITNESS: The;well referred to drains at least 80 acres
of the>réservoir in the Devonian, That isntt 80 acres that I

cén:dtaw'a;c1rcle»6r_confiné’by any kind of a line,

Q But 1f‘there‘be drainage there as between different owners

it would be drainage from the Sawyers following the same »
reasoning that you Just discussed in the last answer, wouldn't
that be true, Mr, Penn, |

A Not nece§sariay, Mr.:Hanners. The well referred to 1s the

only well won what o6 appears to be three~quarters of the

H:sgctign;f”Anthhe amount of that three-quarters of the section

that 1s productive is included in the area that that well,
I would say, is draining.
Q You were asked a question avhile ago if there had been any

radical change between now and 1948, dMr. Penn, When you

testified on this matter in 1948, didn't you then asswie that
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Q That is your pumping and producing ‘equipment?

A The only pumping equipment we have is on the one well, the;

Christmas trees, and tubing in the well.

Q

| other eyuipment would be such things as lead 1ines, tahk batterless

In the cost of the dry hole you drilled in Section 34, what

was your figure there?

A

- Q
A
Q
amount for salvage from that dry *hole in casing and what-not%

A

That is the U-D Sawyer’B No. 1?
That . is right,
The total inVestment and expense there was $H25 848,32,

Now, should there be deducted from than any appreclable

The answer I will have to give you on that Mr, Hanhers, is

this: the figures I have given you are the status - is the

) status ~ 0f the investment and expense as of September 30, 1950,

and if we ‘had: recovered any pipc from uhat well it could only

have been the 5% inch pipa ‘that existed above the intermediate

string, above the lowest point reached by the intermediate

string, and it would be included because this 1s a true status

of the amount of money that has been spent on that well.

A11 right. Mr. Penn. coming hack to financial m tters again

I believe you said the Dessie-Sawyer vell was completed in

February of 19#9 at a total cost of $442,000 plus,

A'

Q
A
Q

'That jncluded expenses to Septemper 30, 1950

Oy
And you have recovered from that $386,000 plus dollars?

That is eefrect.

-So that in the 18 or 19 moﬁihe since its completion, yocu lack
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only $56 000 of having recovered that 8442 ,000 investment?

A That is correct. .

Q And on the Sawyer D well you completed it in August i9#§

at a cost of $344,000 plus dol)ars including your operating
nd’maintenance expense? | |

A That is correct. ‘

Q And have recovered 264 000 plus dol]are from it in a perioa
of about 14 or 15 months,
A That is cdrrect._

Q One thing further. I ﬁhderstood you to say that the difficu]ty-

in the SaWyer discovery well had been brought about in‘%mw& '
‘at least by *he excessive'umt@nt at which you first beganvto
produce 1t. Is that cqrrect?
A Water conéd‘into the well. I am inclined to belleve biat
>t is a true statement. |
. GHAIRMAN’ SHEPARD: Any further questions of this witness?
REDIRECT EXAMINATION )

By MR. CROCKER: _
Q Mr. Penn, = with respect to driljtng and exploratory operations

at the present time are materials increasingly hard to obtain?
A Pipe is very diﬂficult to obtain at the presenu times

Q Have 1abor costs gone down?

A Since the drilling of our last completion, I would say no,

Ar A e

Q Mr. Hanners asked you about various locations as to vhether

or not 1f a well were drilled in these various locations he

san Ala A f\fwvnn'! an

referred to it is possible you woulid encounber the D¢
68 .




formation, did he nots
A Somethinguto'thét effect,

Q He gsﬁéd‘you whethep or

A That is my opinion,

MR. CROCKR .

- MR, HANNERs. That is 577,
CHAIRMAN sHEPARD,

If not, ‘

That is a17,

Call the next witness,

K '(Witﬁess eXCused;)
JAMES R, PUcKmpy

‘haviné been first &uly Sworn,

testifieq ag follows.
DIRECT g XAMINATTON

By MR. HCKBLLgR: o
Q Please»gﬁgtg Yo

IP na-.

e ¢qujl-é_a'. :
A Jameg Re Puckett,
‘ roleun
Q Are yoy 4 graduate




your position and by vhom you are employed?
L A 1,have had 5 years experience as Petroleum Enginéer for
f Magnoiia and presently I am District Petroleum“Engineer for
Magnolias /
Q The Magnolia well, does 1t fall within your District?
. A That's right. B |
5,§1; Q Are you familiar with the foritation xnown as the Crossroads
| | Devonian formation? |
A 'ées.' |

"Q You areyfamiliar with the Santa Fe pacific "C" No. 1 well?

e e e 2T
s SR

A Yese
Q Doss this vell in your opinion prodﬂce fgom the formation
EE R ~ known as Grossroads Devonian? | |
- A Yess
Q What depth 1is this wel] producing from?
A It is producing from a total depfh of 12, 263 feet,
Q 12, 263. When was this well completed?
A January 11, 19%9. .
Q ‘Could this well flovw inltially when it was first completed?
A Yes. i
Q Approximately now long did it flow?
A Approximately 8 montns to the best of my knowledge.
Q “To the best of your knowledge 1t flowed about 8 montiisy
at which time 1t had to be put upon a pump? |
A Right. | |

Q Is this well still producing from a pump?
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A Right.

Q For thls ‘Teason it is my understanding you have no bottom

hole pressure data on this well,

A That is correct.,

Q Will you;please'stéte the previous history of the oil-water
ratio in this Magnolia Well. |

A The well was potentialéd initially 100 per cent 0il and

no water bpt the well started making water 'in a couple of
days after&it vas pbtentialed. Sdme 20 to 25 per cent

vater and the water=oil ratio has increased since then,

‘continued to increase.

& At the present time the last month for which you have

production figures available, Mr., Puckett, what per cent

of water did this well produce? I wish when you answer. the

question you would’ state the number of barrels of oill per
day and the number of barrels'of;water.

A For the mqnth of October it éveragedilzoﬁ'barréls of oil
per day and 138 barrels of water per day. 8lightly over

50 per cent water, H

Q This well 1s producing at the present time slightly in

~ excess of 50 per cent water?

>
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Q In your opinlion, Mr., Puckett, as an experienced petiroclsum

engineer what type'drive do we have, that is the source of

energy in this particular field, the Crossroads Devonlan Field?

A The primary source of energy appears to be water, the water
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drive, water influx.
Q@ In your opinion it is a water drive?
Yeso'

On vwhat do'you base this opiﬁidn, Mr. Puckett?

> o >

The low solution ratio, the small amount of gas in solution
in the‘oil; It is'nbt‘sﬁffiéient to 1ift the oil,

What has been our gas-oil ratiog just approximété1y3
>Approximately‘h0 cubic feet per'ﬁérreli. .
Approximate gas-oll ratio at 40 to 1,

40 cubic feet to a barrel of oil.

O P o > o

Such a small ratio would certainly not be sufficiént to
furnish the energy for this fisld, would iﬁ?_f

A That is my opinion. |

| Q: Do you have any other_data or'havé you made any other studies '
véﬁd déta'obtained from any other production history of any other
ﬁevcﬁiah wells in that Qrossroads'pooi’that would give us any

_ other data upon‘which to substanfiate an opinion?

‘A I have none.‘ |

Q 'But'youikel certain from thé studies you have made of
:Magnoiia's one well in this fieid that we do have a water

driQe?

& Yes,

Q Well, in your opinion then, would one well sufficlently,

drain - effectively drain - drain 80 acres in the Crossroads
Devonian pool?

A It is my bpinion that any reservoir where you have an sffective
o 7,




water arive, that one well will effectively drain 80 acres at

1east.

Q Well, is it further your opinion or not that the wells which

are at present complete or in the process_of'drilling in the

VCrossroeds Devonian “pool in all probability will reeever.éll

the- recoverable oil in place which’cah ve recovered by primary
means, and these’ wells which have peen drilled and in the process
of drilling will they effectively recover'fhet*Oil?

A Will you .restate that question please?e

Q. Yes, sir. Strike that iia T will restate 1te 1n your opinion |

would the we;ls which IJve been drilled or which‘are nov in the

"process of arilling effectively drain all the recoverable oil

from the-Crossroads pDevonian pool which canﬂbe recovered by

:iprimary means?
A I am afraid 1 haven't made a detailed enough study to‘fiéure
) thate.

Q But in your opinion one well will offectively drain 80 acres?
A Yess | |

Q What was the initial cost of Magnolia's ganta Fe Pacific well?
A The cost figure 1 have 1s a total completed expendlture gost |
to September N, 1950, That figure 1s auo2, 957 27.

Q That is a total capital investment. Does that 1nc1udé operation”

1ifting costs and other operating expense?
A No. The operating expense has been $50 604078 to Beptember 30,

Q Then until September of 1950 you nave expenided approximatel&
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10 mohthS'of'1950,'won-

$450,000 on this well?
A The hotal figure is $453,562.05.

- Q Does “this figure ‘%o the best of you knowledgé inciude the

| pumping unit which you had to place on our jocat

A Yes,

Q It jncludes the cost of the repairs, usuél maintenance,
1abor and what-not, added individually?

A Thatts righte”

Q And wve have éhown what has been our revenue from this well

“or -income?

A Neét income has pesn §145,280,00.

Q Leaving us in the red approximately how much?

A $308,082.05,

Q Magnolia s£111 has then invested in this well the "sum total
“of around, 8208,000,00, 1Is that correct? | R
A Correct, I

MR, McKELLER:, I have no further questions to sk the
witness, Mf. Hanners. Chnslizuan it

CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Would you care to ask him any questions?
My, HANNERS: Just a very few,

CROSS EXAMINATION

By MR. HANNERS:
g Mr. Puckett, do you have your production records through 1950%
A Through october of 1950. - ;

Q That will show an excess of 3500 barre]s a month through tle

H L
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A I have a grand total but I don't have - it looks like it

 wil1 average around 3500 a month,

A YeS.
Q What is your total for 19509

Q@ And as T under stand your testimony it is based upon your
' V Devonian :

experience with your own /' well in the southwest. quarter of
the southwest quarter of 26 -
A‘ That is correct.,
Q And'you~have stated that you didn't feel qualified to
testify as to whether or not the Devonian wells existing
on the remainder of the Devonian field would efficlently drain
the entire field -
‘A I have not made that thorough enough study.

MR, HANNERS: That is all,

CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Any further questions?

~ REDIRECT EXAMINATION

= A

By Mr. McKELLER: :
Q@ But you diq state, Mr,\Puokett that based upon your study
of our well, that you feel -~ that it is your opinion -~ that one

well will efficiently drain 80 acres?
A  Correct,
MR. McKELLER: I have no further” questions. o o
- CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: If there is no further questions, you
will be excused, Mr, Puckett. Next witness,
JOHN C. MAJOR
HAving been first duly sworn, testified as follows:
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- DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR, IDEN:

Q Wil you state your nhame please?

A John C, Major,

Q What ig your profession or occupation? ;

A I anm g petroleum engineer with the 0i1 Development Company

Q Are you a licensed petroleum engineer?
A Yes, sir. Licensed in the State of Texas, o
Q Are you. familiar in a general way at least with the Crossroads

Devonian vool? o

‘ quarter of Section 27?

A Yes, Siro L
Q Will you give - state generally, Mp, Major the - with refep-
eénce to the status of that particular well?

A Well No, 2~27 was started June 9, 1950, The {op of the

*uevonian Pay was encountered at 11 778 feet, The well was

conpleted with an ¢pen hole from 114775 to the total depth of
11,880, 1t wags acidized, The initia] potential on the
quarter inch choke was 576 barrels per day and the tubing

Pressure 1-10 and the casing pressure-1Q5l. 2a8-051 ratia
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40 to’l;'gravity 4,6, basic sediment 27.4 of 1 percent, and
-received an.allowablé of 324 barrels a day effective October 1,

1950,

Q Do you have an exhibit, Mr.. Major, with:.reference to<pressure
tests with’ respect to this particular well?

A Yes, sir.

Q Will you produce that form?

A Yes,

qQ Mr. Major, you produced a chart which has been identified

as "Exhibit 1", Will you explain to the Commission what this

chart shows and the purpose of making it and also what condision

you can reach from what is shoun by thls exhibit.’ ‘Go into such
~ detail as you think might be helpful to the commission.

A This is a chart showing the results of the shut-in and
flowing bottom hole pressure test taken on the subjeot well
during the period November 4+ to November 6, 1950, The work
as performed by the Weet Texas Engineering Service,vInc. under
my supervision. The graph at the top underlined in pink 1is

a graphic representation of the pressure behavior at the

bottom of the well for a 48 hour shut-in period followed by

a 2% hour flow1ng period which was in turn followed by a

period of four hours of observation of pressure build up.
The green graph shows casing and tubing pressure during the
flowing‘period of the test. The other graphs indicate a

constant choke size of 16 slant lines 64ths inches, and a

constant flowing bottom hole pressure of 1156 and a constant
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MR. !DOWi:: Excuse ‘me Mr. Héﬁneré, if the:Commission
please I presume the Commission will take judicial knowledge
of its own procedings and as‘i‘understéhd‘there was:ho departure
from the 80-a¢reipaftern. N

. MR. HANNERS: They turned it north and south.
MR.»LDOW;&: That!s right, |
MR, IDEN: I think the record will show that the
application was for an exception and of course, the record
speaks for i%éelf>and'of which I assume the Commission will
take notice, It 'is the best evidence,
é Fnbm your éxperience with this question, Mr, Major, was
it true'that the criginél 80-acre pattern was adoptd on the
assumption that the four sectlion area would all be productive
of oil in the Devonian formation%
A I am sorry, I cannot answer that. I wasn't employed by
th;s company duriﬁg the original field development.
Q Vere you with the company when your company fiiéd the
"application for the excebtion on the 80-acre pattern in
January of this year? | |
A Yes, sir,
Q Did you cénfer with Mr, Iden when prepared that petition?
A No, sir, The petition was prepared by Mr, Pascal who
was managér of production for the 0il Development Coﬁpany

of Texas,

; and Mr. Tden.

Q Mr, Major, I hand you a little chart that another witness

has identified. There is shown on that four devoninn wells

in production, One Devonian well drilling and your well
80. .
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2-27 is shown as a drilling well which has}béen completed
since the preparation of that chart. Now, is it your
testimony, Mr. Major, that thosé‘Devonian wells will
effectively drain and efficiently drain the entire
Crossroads Devonian field?

'Yes, sir. |

There 1s no need for the drilling of any.further wells?

‘From an engineering standpdint, I don't believe there is,

B >R A > I

From an enginegying standpoint you do not believe it
ﬁill be neceSsary¥é§EP~to drill anymore wells into the
Devonian formation in thié’Crossrdads f1eld,

A I believe that is correct,

MR, HANNERS: That is all.,

CHATRMAN SHEPARD: Anything more?. If not, the witness

will be excused,

(Witness excused,)

MR, DOWs . .: Mr, Béoth'Kelléugh of Amerada is present

‘and I 'would like to have him make a statement for the

Commissione.
MR, KELLOUGH: I am Booth Kellough representing Amerada

Petroleum Corporation. I don't believe it will come as a

- surprise to this Commission to learn that the Amerada is
“in favor of the 86-acre spacing in %these deep pools in

New Mexico. Now, there is nothing I could add to this

hearing to the fine presehtation which has been made by
merely saying Amerada doesn't have any properties in the
Crossroads pool but we are interested in the questions and
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problems which seem to currently arise in the 80-acre spacing
request, and I would like to convey a thdught to the Commission
which I believe, I hope will be helpful in ¢0nsidering this |
and othex similar cases, It isn't neﬁ; but I do submit that
it is sound, Getting back to the very fundamentals, to focus

our attention on what is the issue in these 80-acre spacing

cases, we go first to the source of the law, And I want to

quote the statutues, This is a quotation; I copied it down

-last nigh, Section 213 of the 1941 New Mexico annotated

statutes as amended in 1949, but this provision was left
intact which I think it is reasonable to assume is an expressim |
of the legislature that they intend to keep the current view

and the current law, Here is wha% the statute says, No

_owner of a property in a pool should be :equired'by'the

Commission, directly or indiréctly, to drill more wells

than are reésbnably negessary to secure his prbportidnéte

part of the production., To avoid the drilling of'unnecessary

wells, a proration unit for each well may be fixed, such being
the area which may be efficiently and economically - get those
two words - éfficiently and economically drained and developed
by one well, The drilling of unnecessary wells creates fire
and other hazards conducive to waste and that necessarily
increases the production costs of oil and gas to the operater,
aﬁﬁ‘ihus also unnecessarily increases the cost of production

to the ultimate consumer, That is your basic statute, It
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says in substance that if one well will drain 80 acres_that
is the 5126 of the proration unit-that'should be fixed by
this commission, Now, that is a guestion of fact so we
come to the next sep., How do you determine that? That
ultimate question of factcwhich the leglslature says is the
decisive issues Weil, it is based upon opinion nétUrally
and concluéiOns of the geologists and engineers, Now then,

here you get the gquestionj where does your‘proofniie? When

 you have a case like you have here at Crossroads or as you

have in the Knowles pool where the Commission has made an

ordar hased upon the most advanéed testimony‘df the engineers

and geologists and all the information they have available,

"That i1t is their honest opinion.under oath that one well

will drain 80 acres, Now, then the burden of proofhto
deny”that should be upon ihagébﬁrty?W§qﬁé6ntéhdifthat one
well will not drain 80 acres, ‘Now>hh§wris that? I think
this is a very clear answer to that, "The statute éays that
if7you dpill an unneceésary~we11 that is waste. ©So, that if
one well will drain 80 aéres'any extra well is an unnecessary
weli.. Now then that 1is the kiﬁd of waste that you can't

stop after the wells are drilled. The only time you can
prevent the Jgsteful expenditure of money or waste as defined
vy tThe statuté is before they are drilled. So, when you
have the best engineering and geological evidence you'can
get, and they conclude it is their opinion that one well
will drain an area of 80 acres then the only time you can
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prévent the wasteful drilling of ankunﬁecesséry well is fo rely
upon fhat testimony until you are convinced that one well won't
drain:eo acres, Now, there i§ ohly one other éomment on the -
merits - and the merit - in connection with this case I would
like to make and I wish to make a brief statement about this
beéause»it"is a brévelaent,'l think, misconception‘in these

80 acre spacing cases. There are of course other incidental
questions which arise in connection with these. Now, the
fundamental and primary issue is whethe: or not one well will
drain 80 acres. Now when your evidencé estabiishes that

under the law and under conservation and under Just plain

right and wrong the operators should be required to drill
only one well to 8C acres if that will adequateli drain the
pool.' Now then we»have?questions of how you are going to
arrange the prbration'units‘and you have p:oblems‘of well
spacing but those are incidental, Now then whole attack
here is based uptn the idea that when you have 80-acre
spacing you arérgoing to get some drainage across-lease
lines, Well, that is a situation which you never cure by
spacing, Under any kind of spacing you are going to get
drainage across lease lines unless the proration units and the
spacing pattern'is depehdent entirely upén,property rights,
That is not what'the statute reqﬁires the Commission

to do, and I am sure the Commission knows the

proper way to de#elop an oil pool, It;seems to me quite,
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helpful when considering 8@-acre spacing when you ha#e tbese
diagonal shaped units as you ‘necessarily have in order to keep
your 80-acre units is to turn your map diagonallye. The map

in this case, if it'isﬁturned diagonally - I won't mark it

up mionte .l SIS

MR, HANNERS: That 1s all right. Go ahsad.

MR, KELLOUGH: Of course; it doesn't drain in the exact

form of a square. Probably ig/nearly in the form of a circle,

But if you turn it diagonal]y and add a diagonal side of

each quarter section you have a picture of 80-acre spacing

~and it 1s uniform. It 1s in the form of a square., It is

just a blgeger square. Take thls @ se here. The inference
was this well in the southwest of 26 would arain over here
into 27. Now it 1is the contention that you can correct
that by changing the spacing. Well, they are now dril]ing
a well in the northeast southeast of 27. Presumably it
will drain over into this gsection 26. So all you do by
changing your spacing 1s your would have four wells instead
two and the operator spend half a mlllion dollars and the

royalty ovner get the same amount of - oil I don't Want

to inject myself,into the merits of your case, but that

is one of the principal guestions and propositionhs that seem

to currently arise in the request for 80-acre apacing. That

i§ there Gugiit oY to he 80-acre spacing because you will

have drainage across lease lines. e have that under any
spacing and you/don'ﬁ=correct it by sub-~spacing. I wish to
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to urge that if in viewing these cases you can keep in mind
the f‘undameritaIl. issue of'whether'or‘nOt one well will drain
80 acres and who has the burden of upsetting that, I hope
it will be ‘some guide and some help to this Commlssion.
Thank you, 7

CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Thank you. Anything further?

MR, HANNERS: There is one matter of evidence I vanted
to cover with Mr, Penn and failed to do it.

(Mr. Penn was called for further cross: examlnation by
Mr. Hanners.) . A - 3;

Q Mr. Penn, I have the September production records rather
than the October ones. Do the; appear correct? Your

September ones for the‘Sawyer No. 1 were 2,532 bafrels; from

 the Dessie—Sawyer, 10,002 barrels; from the Sawyer B, 10,010

barrels; for a total of 22,544 barrels. I took those from

" the September runs., —In following the line of your financial

testimony I have multiplied those figures by two and a half
dollars and find that the recovery for mid-contlnent from
those three wells for the month of Sentember was sliﬂhi#y
under $50,000.00, Are those figures approximately right?

A They appear to be substantially correct, I was using

production rather that pipe-line runs on my estimation.
Q"ivwdnitwaﬁibéle”about the few cents differencs. I wanted
vo get in the me 1v production as being approximately
$20,000,00 to the Mid~continent.
A I believe thatfs right.

MR. SPURRIER: Mr., Penn, do you have any permiability

QLA
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figures on these wells you have drilled?

A I have a core analysis of free samples from the "A" and we

have other samples from the Dessie-Sawyer well that I would be
glad to furnish the Commission.

Ma. SPURRIER:; Would you care to give them to us now
or would you rather introduce them as an exhibit? In other
words, do you have them availalbe now?

A I have only one copy of them with me. I would like to send
you-a copy of them by mail if I could, ¢
- MR, HANNERS: No objection to that.

MR, SPURRIER: That will be all right,

MR, DOWELL: 1Is that all?

MR, HANNERS: Yes, sir.

(Witness excused,)

MR, DOW: Mr. Cecil Buckle of:SInclair.

MP., BUCKLE: At the risk of bothering the Commission
with the statement “me too" I wouid like to get into the
record the fact that the Sinclair Oil and Gas Company as an
operator in New Mexico is vitally interested in not oﬁly
maintaining the:80-a¢re spacing in the State where it is
shown 80-acre spacing will_adequately’drain the pools - we
were here at the former hearing when this order was made,vand

e Lnenas 2Add81Y dwmadastbdna wma

QtatQG ouripOSiiion’ and are wacn neis -3till «nSIIRINg w2

~think the Commission should_giﬁe due oredence to the

economic factor of ppoducing at an economic loss on New

Mexico, retaining if possible the extra cost of these wells,
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pecause it might result in some of these wells being drilled -
where‘this cost is geting bretty close to 3 half million
dollars aﬁﬁéll and the possibility of recovery of the invest~
ment isn't coning back very fast - We took the same position
pefore this Commissian on the Knowles % £ield and would like
very much to have tb: pecord show our continued jnterest in
this go-aore. gpacing.

. DOW: . The Commission probably has on file 2 letter
from the Skelly 0il Company from Mr. Selinger under date of
NovembeT 17, 19590, entitled this case. We would 1ike to
have this jetter 9o into the records = have shown it to
‘Mp, Hanners.

MR, HANNERS: No objections. \
AIRHAN SHEPARD: It will be received.
(Off the record.) |
., DOW: Outside of the argument . ‘1 presume we will
have an argument . that ends our gestimony.
| SPURRIER: MT. Dow, could yoﬁ put someone on that
would 9ive us an approximate time of the pay out on{this—
well? ‘ ,
M. McKELLER$ In answer to the question, 1 will put ny
enginobr on the stand. 1 dontt think our reservoir engineer

has been able to compute from the data we have and the rabid

2

encqaghment of the water on oOur well any reliable ‘definite SRS
time, We ‘will feel extremely lucky if we get our initial

{nvestment out of ite However; if you would like to have Mr.
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Puckett on ‘the stand? Jim, could you help any on that?
. DOW: Mr, Puckett, couldlyou assist us on that?

MR, SPURRIER. Mr, McKeller, what ‘I would }Yike is the
figures for this pool. Any ong well doesnft necessarily
reflect the true figure, e '

| MR, McKELLER: There has been no ehgineering committee
set up for the pool, has there Mr, Staley? Jim, if you could
come: and take‘the stand and answer any‘quéstiohs that thé
Commzssion might have 1n ‘that respect, I can't promise anything
but glad to help all we:can, _ . TN

MR, PUCKETT: Well, the only information I can offer is
a rdb@tition of what we have written here. Wb,stilllhaQe -
$308;b00 pluSu'dbllars investment to obtain. The water
'.pqrcqntaécvis»incréasing-and the produoticn curve ip_this'
Qell hash'i;levelqd ogivsUfficieptly~t¢ eitrapo;ate‘what;
| our@ultiuaie récoveiy would be, but it looks doubtfulrggz
we will ever get our money back, | |
joe- MR MCKELLERs This isn't secret technical date that
shouldgnot be . introduced?-

.. MR, PUCKETT: No.. S |

.: » M3+ MCKELLER: We have here the production curve if that
will be ényahelpAto you, Mr. Spurxrier, If .you can draw
any:¢enclusions based on that, I don't think you can..

MR, DOWs- I presuméiMr. Spurrier -~

. MR, HANNERS: (Interrupting) Mr, Puckett, you testified
as, to:. the slow recovery from your well., Other witnesses

haye testified the Mid-~continent Sawyer well drilled in February
: 89. . '
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1949 at a cost’of (figures not given),and alreaéy recovered
$386,000.00 from February 1949 o date and about 256,000, 00
yet in the red. But the Sawyer D well arilled by Mid-continent’
completed 1n'August of 1949 at a cost of $342, 000 has already
; récovered %264 000 “in dout 15 months, Those figures vould
‘%ﬂ - vindicate a highly’rap‘d payout for those two Mid- continent
wells as contrQSted to the very slow payout for your well,
L WOuldn't that be true? ' c
‘ | 'MR. McKELLER: If you can answer it, Jim, based on your
i knowledge as an engineer, go ahead, _
. . MR, PUCKETT : T am inclined to agree with Mr. Spurrier | ﬁ
it would have to be a field-wide figure. You have Aty holes %
" over here that have a half million dollars jinvested that i
haven't recovered anything that should be considered-in the i

- whole picture.

H .
B et

MR, HANNEBS. Your testimony is there are wide extremes
in ?our cagse and in the case of the Mid- cont;nent wells.
 MR. PUCKETT: Yes. |
MR; HANNERS: That is all.
' CHATRMAN SHEPARD: We will be at recess.
(Recess.)
CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: The meeting wili come to order.

Y ANYM "o . o
MR, SFURRIERS

t‘U

gfore you be oin T would like to remind

everyone that wants a copy of the record to let the reporter

know, leave an ‘order with the reporter.

: - ; MR, DOW:::.3 I am not golng to make a speech, Mr, Commissioner
. - 90.

A




" this thing to my mind and ou® minds strikes at the very

foundétion of development.in'New Mexico, and the notice -~

I assume that not only we but any other interested party

may show good cause,(ana I would 11ke to inquire if any

other operators here wquld like to mealke a2 statement on this
in the'reCOfd. I am informed a Staholind 01l and Gas Company

reprpsentative ‘would probably so desire and I would like to

get that in the record.

OLIVER SETH: I would like to make a brief statement

\9

on behalf of  the Stanolind Oil and Gas Company. ‘StanOIina

has no leases or acreage in this particular field but they'

" are vitally concerned as are the other companies involved

in any determinational policy which will cover further
develcpment in the State. Staholind'dogs have\géneral

leases in the area and in fields with similar geology.

. Ve would just like to eipress our position that we support

the position taken by the companies here and the 80-acre

spacing policy as heretofore expressed by the Commission,

We all are anxious to see the proper and orderly development
and
of all the existing flelds/any new areas. There are several

~in the Blanco area in which Stanolind is interested and

EXL R P

~ similar problems will arise and consequentiy we vould 1iks

to make it knoun to the Commission at this time ﬁhat the

views of Stapolindféﬁal Thanhk you, |
MR, DOVR 7 .: May I‘inéuire, Mr. Commissioner, 1f there

are other parties here who would like to make a statement?

Vmm
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I assume you will allow us a small period of time to argue
this matter and I should like particularlv for the Commission
to hear from both M, McKeller and Mr, Crocker and Mr. Iden
on this matter., Ve are up to the time of presenting the
argument aﬁd I would like to call on them in that ofder.

- (Argument by Mr. McKeller- argument by Mr. Crocker;
Argument by Mr, Iden.) , '

MR. DOWELL: That is all Mr, Commissioner.,
CHATIRMAN SHEPARD: Is that 311?:
MR, DOWELL: That is.all,

CHATIRMAN SHEPARD: Mr.. Hanmers?

(Afgument by Mr. Hanners.) |

MR.'JOHNSON: I am Paul Johnson of the Texas Pacific Coal &

011 Cdidpany. We have thesevD%voniaﬁ~Wéllé“iﬁ"fhéiﬁééléyfFiéi&w . -

near Tatum and as yet we are not producing any water, of—course,;
w& might in the futwre, I personally am against making a
permanent order for 80-dcre spacing until we know morefabéut’
it\‘ N . o : v - Lom T
-“MR. McKELLER: 1Is that fop the~Baéley field?
"MR. JOHNSON: 'Yes,‘I am talking about the Bagley field,
We don't have any production in the one. Anif; ﬁndepstand

belore 1 went with the Texas Pacific: they did want 40-aqre

}3980109-”ﬂIWQOQEPWKOQK,why-at,the moment, However, in the event

we do go to 80-acre spacing in the Bagley field, that is asa
permanent order, I understand there is an injunction against

that now,fthen we do want to see more engineering data presented

as to why we shouldn?®t 55 16 40 o stay on the &0,
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In other words, we might want to §o to 160, And in presenting
data for any reservoir we are going to have to have some core
analysis and the permiability and the amount of oil in place
and the direction from which the water drive is coming, and
how it is going to affect the wells as it approaches those
particular wells, At thé mémept we are in an saviable position
in the Bagley field, We have the highest well in the field
and have our wells right around it. So we will be postponing
any hearing forgetting AQ-acre spaiing on that, It might be
our off set operators will want to:go to it sooner than”wo
do; - So that is the position ‘of the Texas Pacific on the
thing right now, _ '

n(Further:aggument by Mr. Hanners.) -

CHATIRMAN. SHEPARD: Anything further? If not, the case

‘ will»bé taken under advisement and we will promise you a

decision very shbffly; The next case is 238, Will you read

. it Mc. Grahdm, please,

(Reads the notice of publication in case Nb. 238.)

Al
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MR, HOWARD: - I have here prepared proposed changes.
Mr., Brown, ydu have some of those, Would you circulate
them among the remaining people., Appearance for Shell
Pipline Corporation, paxton Howard, If the Commission
please, when the new rules were written it was recognized
by everyone who participated in the writing 6f them that
as they were put ‘into effect certain ambiguties would
dev010p that would need consideration and clarifiation, Sure
enough it is the foeling of cortain of the parties that -
those ambiguities do exist, The Shell Pipeline Corporation
whom I am. representing at this Hearing has called to my at-
tention certain»quegtions in the rules that hothers the '

pipline company and ‘I know it is bothering -- these questions ==
the .orther pipeline companies. TheiprobOsals-I'am-going-to
) make'ére;nat*chaﬁgas;in:th zuleg, ~They. are merely attempts  ° B ,
st-elarification, In other words to put into the rules in - “ .
black and white that which I think is generally understood : o :
é ' to- be the: rules anyway but which is not just as cloarly stated :
! i as: it might~be. Now as to the problem, there. is this question
| | in-the pipeline company®s mind. Suppose that a certain
unitiunit has an allowabie we will say for fhe month -of October
at 1400 barrels, The pipeline company makes its last run from
the -lease or from the unit on the 26th of October at which l

time. it has Tun 1200 parrels from that particular

wer ko
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unit for the month of October. Now, that leaves another 200 barrels

production from that unit for the month. The next run from
the unit won't be made until the 3rd of November. Now there
is the question in the minds, I know of my client, and I
think of some. of the other pipeline compariies as to whether
the rules do give that pipeline company specific aﬁthority

to run in November thgﬁ 200 barrels of that Octoﬁér allowable
which wasn't run in October? Now as I stated I thihk we all
when we were writing the rules wére under the impression we

were including in the rules the right to do that. And I think

it hes been the thbught of the Commission and the thought of

everyone concerned that in other words the first runs that ,‘
were made in Novémber were to be considered as the running
ofvthQEIValid Undérage in Detohen, Tﬂeﬁéifficuli§ as I see it
comes about by reason of definition in the rules. Definition
56, shortage or under production, shall mean the amount of
oil or the amount of natural gas during a proration period
by which a. given praration unit fail to produce the amount
eqﬁal to that authorized in the proration schedule; Now

as I say, Ivas a member of the committeé that worked oh those
and I am sure it was really my thought and the thought of

the memvers of the commitiee at the time that Uhe teram

"fail to produce" wasn't intended to limit actual production.
It was supposed to include this matter of underruns as well.

But we didn't say so, Now there has also been some question

\0
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in the minds of the pipeline companies - there is no clear

distinctlon between what is intended to be current shortage

— ;suéhss the example I gave, that 200 barrels, and what is

to be A , , ,
1ntende§/back allowable. In other words what can the pipe

1inefdompahies rﬁn_witﬁbnt’having the publication~6n¥the

schedule, And what is 1t necessary to put on the schedule

in order to authorize the pipeline companies to run, I

think the commission is aware of the fact that the pipeline
companiesAare very énxious to abide completely by what the

rules are and it is the feeling, thatiof my client at least,

that if we can make these amendments and express in the rules
that which ve ‘all understand to be the rule that it would

be beneficial to the pipellnes in complying with thezregulations.
I have prepared and I have submitted to you and submit here

the proposed changes that we suggest in order to clarify this

i “matter.:“ 1 w111"snate This 1s not supbmitted on the Da51s

this is the only answer, It is an attempt‘onﬁéurfpattito'gét
the answer to the problem that is common to all the pipeline
companies, 8o, I want to submit my proposition here and it

may be that someone else has a much better answer to it.~ But

- at least this will get the matter started now without taking

too much time, you will note I have prepared this in the form
of alternative suggestions, Suggestion A, which I will state
as my preference and Sﬁggestioﬁ B, 'which is a shorter way of

doing 1t but I don't belleve is as desirable, I suggest that

Wwe have in the rules a definition of over-production and a
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definition of Under-production such as I have prepared hére.
In dﬁher“wadsaovgr—production will be changed to read as
- follows: : :

i, Qver -Production shall mean'tﬁ; amount of oil

d froma proration

natural gas produce
f nhe amount author-

or the amoun?® of
period in excess O

t during a- proration

n the proration sche
which wil

uni
dules"

ized'o
, Under—production, 1 be rule 42 shall means
Under—Production shall mean the amount of oil

“HQ
gas auring a. prora

the amount of natural

tion period

f , . or
%. I by whicb a’ nroratlon unit fai1ed to produce an amount ‘equal
to the authorized on the prorat*on scheduleo

" you would introduce»;:definitions.o

f over runs and

i : .
: | ~ under FuAse ” R

H ‘ "y, Over-runé shall mean the amount of ©il oF th

gas run from a proration unit during a

L4
1)

“amount of natural
proration period in excess of the amount authorized‘on
the proration schedule} )
: 111 be added 3

A new definition of wUnéer

Wt as follows.
shall mean the amoun

g a nroration period b

become Definltion

Sy, Under—Runs

t of oil or the
f natural gas durin v which a

it failed to have TV

amount ©
m an amount equal to that

A U
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proration un

authorized on the proration sche
ak down, break them doOwWn, between

N Now there you bre
production. Now Rule 503 (e) which 1s the

runs and
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attention to the fact that there will have to be a change

" made in rule 501F, the first section of which now reads:
'All legal and authorized back-. ’

‘allowable available for purshase: .. Will be published in

- the monthly proration schedulé. There wiithave‘to be added
’togthét séhtence of the proviéion, authorized hy letter or

“order of the Commission,

A VOICE: Which rulé is thate

MR, HOWARD: 503, I beg your pardon. At the end of the
first‘éentegée of 503 (f), if you are then tp pubiish the |
baCkéailowable'therefshould be added, authorizéd by letter

or~ordervof the Commission. If the Commission please,

" “this is Submltied as a clarification to meet a question that

‘has bdthéred'the pipelines, I don't consider it as an

amendment in any sense, I don't consider it is a matter
which needs to be supported by testimony from the stand.

It is administratiie and if the Commissionvis‘of the opinion
fhat-the clarification is in order, 1t is my opinion the
Commission éan make such change and it isn't necessary to

introduce testimony just to the effect that it ought to be

‘done.

NOW, there is one other matter I would like to call

- to the Commission's attention that I thiﬁk‘has also been

bothering the pipelines and that is this, Of course, the
runs are supposed to be made in accordance with the

schedule, Now if the schedule, or say the allcwable hegfing
1s held on the 25th and ankorder for the*state-wide allowable
1s granted but the schedule doesb't come out until -the 7th

or 8th of the following month. Nou irn thé case of the matter

99.°
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I am trying to correct there. Ve know it 1s the intention

that the producer shall produce and the pipeline shall run’

" on the basis of the preceeding monthly schedule wntil the

new schedule comes ocut, So actually there is no present

order providing for that so that you do have a situation

~_until the schedule comes out in the firstjpért"of the month

that there is no definite break down schedule for that
month., Now thatjéould be remedied by one of three ways.
AThe:meetihg setting allowables could either be held earlier
in the month so that the schedule could be out the first of

Mthe month or in the state-wide order issued there could be

a statement to the effédt that until the schedule comes
out production and the transportation authorized on the

basisfof'your preqeeding months,sghedgle orgthere,shOuld

‘be included, or there could be included in the rules

some statement or rule to the effect that would be the
case, Tﬁose are two suggestlons on behalf of the Shell
Pipeline Company I wish'ﬁo make to the commission ﬁn¥
consideratibn‘ahd for consideraﬁion>by the other o;é;%tbrs.

- There is another matter that just came up as a result

of a gathering last night of several folks talking over the

o

_rudes and In Wiiich they were all in accord and asked me

since I was presenting this other matter if T would present
this too, It is in connection with the Form C-110, -At

. 2/
the present time 1t is required that a C-110 be filed lor

" every unit and on a 160 acre lease there would have to
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the €-110 to be filed on a 1ease basis, fThat is not

changing the allowable, It doesn't have anything to do

With thag but insteadiﬁf referring to only one unit it

If the Commission please,
Suggestions 1 have to make,

those are the
Thank you,

Wi you read it Mr. Graham?
(Reéds,the’notice of publiéationrof'case no. 239

iy SWorn, made- the following:

JStatément:
MR, DEWEY: My name is Robert g,

Dewey, Division '
Petroleun Engineer fop the Humble 013

and Refining Company
of Midlang, Texas,

Tequesting thig hearing on a pr

oposed water floog in the
Primrose-Skelly fielq,

I request that thig letter pe made
a part of thig hearing ang be 1dentifieq as Exhibit 3,

For the benefit of those Present 1 y

111 give the pertinent
101, |
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information that 1s contained in the request for the hearinge.
Application is requested to 1nject water in the Grayburg

reservolr -Pénrose-Skelly field, Lea County, New Mexico,

(reads’ from the 1etter°) As part of this, these plats

mentioned on this 1ocation.1s all part of this 1ease. Alittle

over & year ago meetings vere held ‘with several operators ’ P

in'this area to discuss the adv1sab111ty of enterlng into ‘ “

some-sort of cooperative water injection program. As a

result'of those meetings the Humble 0il-Company and'the

_ Magnolia Petroleum Company have entered into a joint

agreement, subject to the approval of this Commission, to

water flood a certain sectlon of the - penrose-Skelly field.

. The aves in the ~Panrose-Skelly field which is primarily

concerned 1n this case s the Humble J. L. Greenwood

lease, south half of Section 9, Township 22 South,

range 37 East, Lea County, Nev Mexico, and the ‘Brunson -
'and the Magnolla's Petroleun Company's Brunson~Argo leasey
the northeast quarter, Section 9, Township 22 south, range
37 east, and the porthwest guarter, gection 10, Township
22 south, range 37 east, Lea County, New Mexico, Humble's

property comprises 320 acres and ”agn01la'§"yrvyofty

_comprises 160 acres. Due to the meetings that were

held the other operators in the area have been advised

;relative to the intentlions of the Magnolia and Humble

relative to the injection of water and besides that the

two companies have obtained walvers from 2aid -operators.
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I will give-you - 1s 1t alliright to present photostatic
coples? | i

CHAIRMAN_SHEEARQj Yes, sir,, “’; _

MR, DEWEY : ’RathQBgthaﬁthQWi%imDs:? 3 - BREN

CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Yes, sir.
MR, .DEWEY: I would like to enter in the record the
phdtdstatic.waiQers that have been received by the Huﬁblé‘
0il and Réfining Company advising the other operators in
the area relative to our proposal and obtéiﬁing ‘their
approval, - I would 1ike!t6 bring out the fact that while
there are‘sevefal other producihgiﬁbrizoﬁg 43 the same area
as the Grayburg fofﬁation, our proposa%ﬁié sfrictiy limited
to water injection into the Grayburg f5§ﬁation and we are
not aéking for waterﬁinjectioh in ény‘other formation,
| We have very little geoiog;cal evidence to offer. The
structiife relief on the Humble property as determined by
‘the base of the quéen and the top of_the‘Gra§burg formation
is nearly flat, There is less than 25 feet difference |
in struéﬁure on the Humble lease, The top of the Grayburg
formation is approximately 3600 feet, The geolbgist informs
‘us that the Grayburg formation consists of a erystalline

dolamite. The original drilling of the Penrosc-Skelly field,

the we11s,penet?*%ed aﬁpﬁaiimatély 80 feet below the casing
réét and into the Grayburg formation, From electric lbgs that
were obtained in conjunction -~ were obtained when wve ohtained
information on deepening of later wells on the lease, to:n:

Aaqwer formations,‘our interpretation is that thcfpay sectign
102,



in the Grayburg formation underlying the Humble lease is

approximafely 44 feet, Of(that 44 feet we have very little
idea of the net pay., The wells on the Humble~Greenwpod>lease
waie originélly compléted between the years 1937 and 1940 at
which time it wasn't customary to core and very little if
. any used was made of electric logs., One well was parfially
cored, Greenwood No, 1, The‘aﬁaIYSIs of ten samples from this
core indicate that the average porosity of those ten sanples was
7. 9. The highect pormiability was less than one millidarcy,
In the original d ff“"ng of the wells tne wells were drilled
épprétimatélY'in the center of 40-acre spacing, On the Humble
lease the 7'lels were completed on 320 Acres. Due to fhe
rapid decline in production the 8th location was never drilled.
It was customary to set - to run surface pipe - and exclude
the surfaco water and complete the wells with 7 inch casing
‘set from the top of the Grayburg dolamite, The c;sing was
then drilled out leaving the six and a quarter open-hole
to the formation, On one - on our Greemwood No, 1 - we have
- deepened thaf to the Brunson pay 0 that well isnft
available for water flboding. The Greenwood No, 5 ﬁés
_deepened to the paddock at which point it was found it .
w‘s dry and the well was plugged back subsequently and
has remained plugged back to the Grayburg formation, It
is a temporarily abandoned well with fhe idea that it
might be used in connection with water flooding the lease,
In drilling this well to the paddock pay itrnasrnegesqary

104,




to run 5% inch casing, To recomplete the well as we propose

to do and make an‘iﬁput well the casing will have to be
perforated and the well recompleted. All the wells on the
Humble lease are on the pump, The prodﬁctiqn. the daily
produstion of the five producing wells, runs from the~
runs on the order of 12 to 14 barrels a day., The production
¢ 6nl;he Magnolia lease I think is fairiy comparable, The
Mﬂéholia Pbtrdleﬁm Company agreed to use their No. 8
Brunson~-Argo well as an injection well and we have agreed
_to use our No, 5 as a diagonally off-setting injestion
.- ‘ weli and we mutually agreed that comparable amounts of water
. will be injected into these two wells in-'a pilot flood.
We know very little about the characteristics of the Grayburg‘
formation and how those characteristics may effect the
water injection, We feel this is strictly an experimental
~water flood and for that reason we desire a good deal of
in the injection rate that we will use in
injecting water, We do desire to be allowed to inject
as high as 1,000 barrels per well per day in either or
both of the two wells and to determine mutually what
seems to be the best injection rate, Now we don®t know
whether either well wiliéilke water or at that rate,
¢ ‘Our No, 5 well, as I explained before has to be
recompleted, We did run a test on the Rumble Greenwood 7

in which we determined over a 12 ‘hour period ‘that the well

ek 2

11d. take w y of about 52% barrels per

R 7. %)
T VIR WA de\R X -]

barrels per day. MWe intend to




We intend to use fresh vater that is avallable on the lease

for injection purposes. The Humble has four water wells and one
of these wells was tested, and we found we could produce it at
1000 barrel per day with a Pomona pump.
We infend to keep very accurate reports on the amount of
water and the pressure at which the wells take the water and
all pertinent data pertaining to water injection and plan to
furnish 1t to the Commission monthly by letter if that is
satisfacfory. We would like very much for other operator
in the same area to Join with us in the exﬂerimental nlan,
Ve ‘would be glad to furnlsh any other operator in thezarea
. the identical information we furnished the Commission.,
- If the Linﬁection of the Humble Greenaood No., 5 is successful
- we desire to proceed with the 1njection into wells Nos, 3 and
6 which are also inclu&éd‘in'th;s request;
| Does the'Commission have any questions?
MR, MCKORMICK: How soon do you plan to start your
dbperation? - |
MR, DEWEY: I seé no reason vhy ve can't got stmmed_very
shertlyi after the - if thé Commission grants 1t§ approval,
It will take a little time to recomplete the well, perhaps
a week, might take a week to lay some water lines and that
SOrﬁ of thing around the lease, But there isn't a great
deal of work to be done and I see no reason vhy it wouldn't
be launched within two weeks afte?mwe obtain permission as

far as we are concerned,

~MR, MCKORMICK: This would be calculated 0. yacover some
| U
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thinyk We wgy;lqﬁget;a Tetury from‘ it, Dogg anytme-have
Questions . | '

CHA IRMay SHEPARD , Any questiongs

MR. Prwgy, Thank you, |

CHATRgy SHEPARp , Mr. Doyey, Without g, °bJections thgy
Ordey w11l pe entereq Tight avay, SO yoy may pr‘oceed..,
Cas%No. ‘240. " o | | | |

(Mr‘. Graham-z’-eads Notice op publieétion in Case po, 240,)




. Queét perml i
‘c;'fié"same}'l)?a:? that

produeing o3




MR, SHELDON: Dense dolamite, The zone is absolutely
separate, as the pac,kér installation has proven., This ratio
of 1136 is a very satisfactory ratio, The gas is shut off and
it is necessarily agreeable to the petitioner that the dual
completion should be granted on the basie that the effective
nature of the dual ‘cbﬁ:pléfion be maintained, .

Aﬁ. McCormickz} lAre there othe_; wells in that field
"tha't have dual completions? |
‘ MR, SHELDON: No, sir, |

MR, McCormick: Are there other ofl wells offsetting

thi's‘producing from the,_Qqeen? v o

:m. SHELDON: Yes, 1In the 'applic‘,ati‘on' to the Commission
which we furnished that was set out however I will offer as
an exhibit a little sketsh map, There is a well, one location
‘directly west, producing oil from the Jidﬁntiéal sand we
produce oil from, There is a well directly - pardon me -

“there is a well one half mile to the sath .p_rdducing 0il from the

a number of wellsg producing o0il from the section we are

producing oil from, In the imaddiate vicinity of this weil there:

is no well producing oil from the section that this well
produces gas from, It seems to be @ rather strange affair,
- MR, McCormick: Any wells producing gas?
M, SHELDON: There have been none drilled, There

are some other wells in the area drilled
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The Continental 0il Company is designated as unit operator
and proposes to dfillxto 8200 feet or to su@h lesser depth
as the'Ellenbe§ger formation has been penetrated, and also
B proVideS»fOr the drilling within two years after 01l and gas
" has been discovered on the second exploratory well to test the
other geological f;gfurb as per ﬁhé unit agreement.

Thérgyis a proposed form approved b y»tHéiStéte of New.
Mexico and Secretary of the Interior. It is believed itwill
pfémOte the ecénomic and effieient'récovery‘o% 0il and gas to
the end that the maximum yield may be obtained from the sand

" . .. orT area if o0il and gas should be produced in peying quantities,

T wish to offer the teétimdny'offnr. W, Baxter Boyd, district
gaigeqlogiSt for the Continental 0il Company,. |
/“}’$Q I wish you would give briefly your educational background,

your experience and familiarity with the section of New Mexico

{-. o and with the proposed unit agreement, o
A I graduatedfrom the University of Okalhoma with a Bachelor
of Science degree in geology in 19280"1 have been COntinﬁbusly
h;;‘-: ' employed'in the epplication of:petroleum geology through the
o | | ,1ndﬁstry since thén. For 17 years I haves been employed by
Continental 0il Company and for the past 2 and half“years I
: have been given the Supervision'of.geology of the West Texas
;igﬁv,”A ~and sbutheastefn New Mexj.co area among other areas in Texas,
During this time I héﬁéwbééomé“féhiliar with the geology of
-~ ' \ soﬁtheasternuNew Mexico., The particular geological f eatures

v ﬁith respect to this unlt have been checked by - under my
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supervision = by field,parties and a_ projected produeing_horizons
which we expect- to explore heve been eXamined by geologist under
my supervision in our midland office. A1l these details I-am
-familiar-with. ‘

% Q You prepared or caused to be prepared the report which is

L filed with tﬁ‘e ‘application?

/ Yels 9 S-r .
| Q Does the Continental 0il Company propse 1in the agreement to

ST ? arill a“well for oil and gas on some. portion of the land?

A Yes.s
; Q. And t.o Wat depth?
z . :‘ A 8200 fest or 500 feet into the B enberzer.
% >q; - Q You are famlliar then wltn ‘the proposed unit agreement?
% | A Yes, sir. '
? Q Would ‘that in your opinion be in the interest of the

COnservatiorif:Qf» oil and gas and the prevention of v aste?

A ‘It would yes. ) r

Q your opinion does the proposed unit agreemenﬁ cover ali
the 1and situated upon the geologicals&rueture involved and
1t will afford effective control of the entire structure

: if oll and gas 1is discovered?

——
.

A It does.
Q MR, DOW: Do‘you care to ask any guestions, Mr, : D
Commissioner?

CHATRMAN SHEPARD: No,
MR. M2CORMICK: I have no questions.

MR, DOW: That is allo.
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Commi ttee?
5 A It does,
3} Q And in your opinion is that recdmmondution as prépared
based on present information?
A It is, |
. Q Thé‘poolo they.récommendlﬁe created and to be extended
: would each constitute common reservoirs as they are now known
“or thought to exist?
A Yes, sir.
Q You recommend to us that these ﬁools be created and extended?
A I do, : 7
. - MR, McCOBﬁTCK:' Any questions? That is all,
’ CHAIRMAN(SHEPARD: Anything further. If not, we will
o , | Sténd_ adjourned,

0-0=0-0-0

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ,g
'COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I HEREBY CERTTFY That the attached and foregoing transcript

of proceedings before the 011 Conservation Commission is a true

B U

and complete record therof to the best of my knowledge, skill
and ability, B o

DATED AT Albuquerque, New Mexico this _Zézn day of
December, 1950, |

o Yy

) Notary “Pablic,

My Commission expires August %, 1952,
- 115,
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF
NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE.OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 237
ORDER NO. R-46

THE APPLICATION OF THE OIL

CONSERVATION COMMISSION UPON ITS

OWN MOTION FOR ESTABLISHING A

WELL SPACING PATTERN FOR EACH

OF THE DESIGNATED GAS POOLS IN

THE COUNTIES OF SAN JUAN AND RIO ARRIBA,
STATE OF NEW MEXICO PRODUCING OR
CAPABLE OF PRODUCING GAS FROM PIC-
TURED CLIFFS FORMATION EXCEPT KUTZ
CANYON FULCHER BASIN, MESAVERDE FORMA-

| TION (EXCEPT BLANCO POOL), AND ANY OF

THE PENNSYLVANIAN FORMATIONS.
ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on regularly for hearing at 10:00 o‘clock A.M.,
November 21, 1950 at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil
Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to

as the '~'»Commission" :

NOW on this 29th da,y of December, 1950 the Commission having
consideféed the who]e matter including the testimony adduced at said
hearing,

FINDS: -
1. That due public notice having been given as required by law, the
Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

Z. That for purposes of orderly development, protection of correla-
tive rights and the prevention of waste, the following pools in San Juan
and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico heretofore by the Commission
named, defined and classified as gas pools, as the respective boundaries
thereof may be changed by extension or otherwise, should be provided
with proper spacing pattern and production units:

Aztec (Pictured Cliffs) Pool, 160-acre spacing;
Barker Creek, Paradox (Pennsylvanian) Poonl, 640-acre spacing;
Blanco (Pictured Cliffs) Pool, 160-acre spacing;
G_avilan”(Pictured Cliffs) Pool, 160-acre spacing;
LaPlata (Mesaverde) Pool, 320-acre spacing;
NW LaPlata (Mesavérde) Pool, 320-acre spacing;
South LaPlata (Mesaverde) Pool, 320-acre spacing; ° ,
N South Kutz Canyon (Pictured Cliffs) Pool, i60-acre spacing;
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litive rights and the prevention of waste, a spacing and production unit
|pattern is hereby provided for each of the following heretofore named,

ffrom timerto time be changed:

POOL : FORMATION SPAC ING:;
- R
Aztec , Pictured Cliffs . 160-acre
Barker Creek ‘ Paradox-Pennsylvanian 640-acre
Blanco Pictured Cliffs ~ 160-acre

West Kutz Canyon (Pictured Cliffs) Pool, 160- -acre spacing;
Ute Dome (Paradox) Pool, 640-acre spacing; -

3 That for L.aPlata, NW LaPlata and South LaPlata pools, wells
should be orthodox locations on NW/4, and SE/4 of each section in said
pools, :

4, Under l60-acre spacing for Aztec, Blanco (Pictured Cliffs),
Gavilan, South Kutz Canyon and West Kutz Canyon pools, orthodox loca-
tions should be required as stated in Rule 104 (or 330' from inner and
660' from outer boundaries of the respective quarter section;)

5. For those pools appearing to require 640-acre spacing in Pennsyl-
vanian formation, orthodox locations should be required to be not closer
than 330' to center and 1650' from boundary of each section in the Barker
Creek (Paradox-Pennsylvanian) and Ute Dome (Paradox-Pennsylvanian)
pools.

6. That existing Commission Orders 748 and 815, relating to the

Kutz Canyon-Fulcher Basin pool, and Order No. 799 relating to the
Blanco pool should be and remain in full effect and undisturbed hereby.

IT IS THEREFORE:ORDERED:

1. That for purposes of orderly development, protection of correla-

defined and classified pools, as the respective boundaries thereof may

Gavilan Pictured Cliffs ' 160-acre
aPlata Mesgaverde 320-acre
W LaPlata Mesaverde 320-acre
outh LaPlata Mesaveirde , 320-acre
South Kutz Canyon Pictured Cliffs 160-acre
¢st Kutz Canyon Pictured Cliffs ' ¢ 160-acre
te Dome Paradox : 640-acre

2. That orthcedox locatmns shall be in the. ap’pr&umate center of the
W/4 and SE/4 of each ‘section within the confines of LaPlata, Northwest
aPlata, and south LaPlata pools, under 320 acre spacing for Mesaverde
roduction.

3. That orthodox locations shall be as in Rule 104 (or 330' from
nner and 660' from outer boundaries of the respective quarter section)
thin the boundaries of the Aztec, Blanco, Gavilan, South Kutz Canyon
tnd West Kutz Canyon pools for 160-acre spacing for Pictured Cliffs
roduction. _

4, That orthodox locations shall be not closer than 330' to center of
he respective sections and 1650' from boundaries within the boundaries of
Barker Creek and Ute Dome pools for 640-acre spacing for Paradox-
Pennsylvanian production.

5. That Orders Nos. 748, 815, relative to Kutz CanyoneFulcher Basin

Pool and 799, relative to Blanco Mesaverde, shall remain in full force
nd effect




6. That wells now drilled or drilling, are excepted.
_IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:
1. T‘hat for the purpose of preventing inequities and impairment )
of correélative rights the Commission upon its own motion or upon
application of any interested person, after notice” and hearing grant ex-
ceptions in proper cases.
_ DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove ;
‘ specified. ' .
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
THOMAS,J. MABRY, CHAIRMAN ‘
i
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DUDLEY CORNELL e

ATTORNEY AT LAW et
FIRST NATIONAL BANK BuLDG,

ALBURUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

November 22, 1950

Hr. R. R. Spurrier,
0il- Conservation Commission,
~ “Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Dear Mr., Spurrier: Re: Case #2 Well Spacing

attern, San Juan County Fields,

1 arrlved 4n Santa Fe yesterday too late to participate
in the hearing of the above case. I understand that certain testi-
mony was taken and thet there was not too much disagreement about
fixing the well spacing patterns. I would like to go on record
as being in favor of the present spacing rule of 160 acres for

wells in the Pictured Cliff sahd and 320 acres for wells in the
Mesa Verde formations.

It seems very futile to me for the Commission to promul-
gate Rule’loh; and for hearings that will take up the time of the

gommission and operators, unless some steps are taken to correct
existing unorthodox locations.

I am enclosing-a small plat of the Carroll-Cornell
lease in the Fulcher Basin field which shows that the Southern
Union Gas Company has two wells located upon 40 acre spacing
in the middle of our lease which has been draining our acreage
since the'drilling of those wells, The Carroll-Cornell leasse
and most of the other wells in that area are all based on 160
acre spacing. From time to time, representatives of the Southern
Union Gas Company have expressed to me an intention of voluntarily
restricting the runs from these wells in order to be more con-
sistent with their position before the commission in making
application for 160 acre ﬁpscing. The record of production, how-
ever, from these wells sh7#4s not only that there has been no
restriction of take, buf; that the withdrawals from these two
wells have been disprop«,&ionate to other wells ‘of similar .
potential on the lease, The cumulated production for the Cornsll
3 and L wells as of 12/31/L9 is 1,60k,453 M. C. F., which is much
more than the average production of the five wells on our lease,
The consequence has been that up to the present time, at lwast

$50,000,00 worth of natural gas has been drained from the Carroll-
(lcqnna'l T VA

IIiSas aclSe .

Under Section "H", entitled %Gas Proration and Allocation™,
the commission has authority to institute gas proration, and under
Rule 902, the Commission assumes the responsibility of enforcing
ratable taking of gas. If the commission does not feel that it
should undertake steps to remedy this situation, it will be necessary
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Mv, R, R, Spurrier
Novenmber 22,. 1950

) Because of the many other
fected by thgt step, T have hesitateq
to do it, |

Very truly yours,
LEY CORNELL,

Enél.




